SIERRA COUN
MEWVY MEMXICT)

Sierra County Commission
Sierra County Commission Chambers
1712 N. Dafe Sireet, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
Tuesday, May 16th, 2023
AMENDED AGENDA

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA:
(facebook.com/SCEmergencyServices) (Local radio KCHS 101.9)

Call to Order: 10:00 AM Regular Meetings

Roll Call:  Travis Day-Chairman Shelly K. Trujillo-Clerk
James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair Nance, Fato & Stout, LLC~Attorney
Hank Hopkins -Commissioner Amber Vaughn-County Manager

Pledge of Allegiance

New Mexico State Flag Fledge-1 salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect
friendship among unifed cultures.

Introduction of Guests

1. Approval of Agenda
1. Approval of Minutes
A. Regular Meeting — April 18, 2023
III.  Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes
IV.  Consent Agenda:
A. Resolution No.110-161 Accounts Payables
B. Resolution No. 110-162 Budget Adjustments
C. Resolution No. 110-163 Indigent Claims

V.  Presentations/Reports:
A, Years of Service Awards
B. Deparitment Reports
V1.  Board of Finance:
A. April Reconciliation
VII. Old Business:
VII. New Business:
A. Government to Government Request for Information Regarding Black Fire
B. Direction fo publish Ordinance 23-002 Providing for the Collection, Storage and Disposal
of Solid Waste; Establishing an Exclusive Residential and Commercial Solid Waste
Franchise; Establishing and lmposing a Disposal Fee and Electronic Card System;
Prohibiting the Unlawful Disposal of Solid Waste; Providing for Penalties and Enforcement;
and Providing an Effective Date
IX. Contracts-Agreements-Procurement:
A. SVH Contract for Medical Clearance Amended
B. Memorandum of Agreement Between the City of Elephant Butte and Sierra County for
Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance Services
C. Terralogic-State Price Agreement- Records Management




Don Chalmers Ford- 2023 Ford F-250 Crew Cab-State Price Agreement
Goodman Tractor- Sourcewell
New Mexico Corrections Industries — Office Furniture
Purchase Agreement Between 4Rivers Equipment, LLC and the County of Sierra
NM 33-)an Carregjo- Amendment 2- Extension of Services
X.  Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations:
A. Resolution 110-164 Amended Resolution Establishing Calendar Year 2023 Hours of
Business and Legal Holidays
B. Resolution 110-165 Adopting FY 24 Preliminary Budgel
C. Resolution 110-166 Authorizing Purchase of Truck and Lowboy Semi-Trailer
D
E.

ZOm;myg

. Resolution 110-167 Opposing the Reintroduction of the M.H. Dutch Salmon Greater Gila
Wild and Scenic River Act
Resolution 110-168 Establishing Flood Commission Priorities
XI.  Exccutive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H):
Pending and Threatened Litigation:
A, Ramirez v. Sierra County
Personnel

Real Estate:
XII.  Open Session Actions from Executive Session: Adjourn

Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, June 20", 2023, at 10:00 AM. Items for
the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 5:00pm on the
Monday the week before the meeting.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or
meeting please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.
Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats.
Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.



SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 18, 2023

CALL TO ORDER: 10:00 am Regular Meeting
The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Regular Session
at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, April 18, 2023, at the Sierra County Commission

Chambers, 1712 N. Date St, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico.

ROLL CALL:
Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman
Commissioner James Paxon, Vice-Chair
Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member
Clerk of Board: Shelly K. Trujillo
County Attorney: David Pato
County Manager: Amber Vaughn
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE:
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:
Chuck Wentworth-Sentinel, Ernie Armijo, Steve Dobrott, Dora Miranda,
Ruben Lucero, Candace Chavez, Julie Scott, Keith Whitney, William G
Norris
L APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the agenda as presented.
Commnissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

1L, APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A. Regular Meeting-March 21, 2023
B. Special Meeting- April 4, 2023



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
April 18, 2023

Page 2
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the minutes as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

III. PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES

IV. CONSENT AGENDA:

VL

VIIL

VIIL

IX.

A. Resolution No. 110-156- Account Payables

B. Resolution No. 110-157- Budget Adjustments

C. Resolution No. 110-158- Budget Transfer

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Consent Agenda as
presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.
PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS:

A. Years of Service award

B. Department Reports

C. Budget Report

D. Petition for Removal of Mobile Home in Hillshoro-See Attached

BOARD OF FINANCE:

A. March Reconciliation

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the February Reconciliation as
presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

CONTRACTS — AGREEMENTS - PROCUREMENT

A. Professional Services Annual Audit Agreement between Patillo, Brown &
Hill and the County of Sierra

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Professional Services
Annual Audit Agreement between Patillo, Brown & Hill and the County of
Sierra as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
April 18,2023
Page 3

X.

B. Sierra Vista Hospital Contract for Medical Clearance-Service Agreement

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Sierra Vista Hospital Contract
for Medical Clearance-Service Agreement as presented. Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

C. 19-205 Dona Ana MOA Towers

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve 19-205 Dona Ana MOA
Towers as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

D. No Rent Lease Agreement between NMSU and the County of Sierra for
ZiaMet Weather Station in Caballo

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve No Rent Lease Agreement
between NMSU and the County of Sierra for ZiaMet Weather Station in
Caballo as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the
motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

E. No Rent Lease Agreement between NMSU and the County of sierra for
ZiaMet Weather Station in Cuchillo

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve No Rent Lease Agreement
between NMSU and the County of Sierra for ZiaMet Weather Station in
Cuchillo as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the
motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

F. No Rent Lease Agreement between NMSU and the County of Sierra for
ZiaMet Weather Station in Poverty Creek

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve No Rent Lease Agreement
between NMSU and the County of Sierra for ZiaMet Weather Station in
Poverty Creek as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the
motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

RESOLUTIONS - ORDINANCES - PROCLAMATIONS

A. Resolution No. 110-159-Requesting NM State Transportation
Commission to Approve the Use of Off-Highway Motor Vehicles on Paved
Sections of NM Highways 51, 179, 181 and 195 within the Jurisdictional
Boundaries of Sierra County



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
April 18, 2023

Page 4

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-159-
Requesting NM State Transportation Commission to Approve the Use of Off-
Highway Motor Vehicles on Paved Sections of NM Highways 51, 179, 181
and 195 within the Jurisdictional Boundaries of Sierra County as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

B. Resolution No. 110-160-Establishing Policy for Service as Fiscal Agent

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-160-
Establishing Policy for Service as Fiscal Agent as presented. Commissioner
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

C. Ordinance 23-002-Providing for the Collection, Storage and Disposal of
Selid Waste; Establishing an Exclusive Residential and Commercial Solid
Waste Franchise; Establishing and Imposing a Disposal Fee and Electronic
Card System; Prohibiting the Unlawful Disposal of Solid Waste; Providing
for Penalties and Enforcement; and Providing an Effective Date

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Ordinance 23-002-Providing for
the Collection, Storage and Disposal of Solid Waste; Establishing an
Exclusive Residential and Commercial Solid Waste Franchise; Establishing
and Imposing a Disposal Fee and Electronic Card System; Prohibiting the
Unlawful Disposal of Solid Waste; Providing for Penalties and Enforcement;
and Providing an Effective Date as presented. Commission Vice-Chair
Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts
1-2-3 voting yes.

D. Proclaiming May to be Motorcycle Awareness Month
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Proclamation
Proclaiming May to be Motorcycle Awareness Month as presented.

Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION SECTION (10-15-E THRU H):

PENDING AND THREATENED LITIGATION:
PERSONNEL:

REAL ESTATE:



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
April 18, 2023

Page 5

DISPOSAL OF REAL PROPERTY

XII. OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION:
DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING:
The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission Meeting
has been scheduled for Tuesday, May 16, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. at the Sierra
County Commission Chamber at 1712 N. Date St. Truth or Consequences,

New Mexico.

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to adjourn the meeting. Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission
Chair Day adjourned the meeting.



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
April 18,2023
Page 6

Dated this 18th day of April, 2023,

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member

ATTEST:

Shelly K Trujillo, County Clerk



State of New Mexico

Shelly Trujitlo
County Clerk
575-894-2849

Candace Chaver
County Treasurer
§75.894-3524

Michael D. Huston
County Assessor
575.804-2580

Tom Pestak
Probate Judge
375-894-28410

SIERRA COUNT N
County of Sierra

James E. Paxon
District 1
575-894-62i5

Travis Day
District 2

575-R94-6215

Hank Hopkins

District 3
575-894-6215
1712 N. Date St.

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 Clenn Hattllion
Amber Vaughn, County Manager County Sheriff

§75-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax b o wda

RESOLUTION NO. 110-161
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD

BEGINNING APRIL 1, 2023
AND
ENDING APRIL 30, 2023

WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO, MEETING IN REGULAR PUBLIC SESSION ON MAY 16™, 2023 DESIRES TO

PROVIDE FOR THE EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF CLAIMS DUE AND
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND
WARRANTS DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS
FUNDS, IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,427,608.03 ARE PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED
ON THIS 18TH DAY OF APRIL, 2023.

ATTEST:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER

HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER



o T1GFE EONYUASHNI IZEILTY T99T+v0- 10T

[N BSLEST Y BO5 HILWW IOHVUNSNI ANO¥D 099Z-+0-T0%
[ 0T "TR Tand Tk~ FO- IOk
ga- LR LINEELRI /YING EIINIWOD egEz-+0-T0OY
g 18°Z59% FEUEOAN S I TIN I/ SHOHE T TL TETz-*0-10F
00" PLOSHTT 159 £ -HOIWW YOS L00Z-4- 10k
ad* o9y Z9L'T 0L a1 HOEWMW wd3d IOQT+ 10y
LI 0B STLIT SITYVTHE IWIL-TIN TO0Z-¥0-TOk
LN o8 gRe’y AEYIYE 5. TYIDI440 0312373 1R0T-%0-T0Y
0o° ET 65T 9% MEETD ALRNOT J0 3BISI0 L~
NN FTTST LN ENEETAAEFIREARL EEXTSseEmEESN EFEEEPXIREN EIEETFELGEOEAR NI SIS EN NN AN F ST IO S ENT AF
00" S IBT ATEASHI 3BYILIY TOHZ-ZO~-TOF
ao* 8T LEG $06 HOIWW IMMANSHI dN0¥D 099z-T0- 10+
00" PEOWEETS §3ILITIEN I552-20+10%
af-” F1-3124 IIMYNILNIYH SOHIOES TE5E-i0-10¢%
- 0T gk FUNMILNIVH/SETHAIY DNIATING 0552+To-10%
s’ oL 00% 1End IEFE-T0-10Y
oy’ &1 %5 LAMEZLNT /LY WTLAWOD fEET-TO-TOY
oo [A RS -T8 AIROTTY WOSTHI PLTI-T9-10Y
06" TR -1 $IDLAYIS LIVULNDD 0T2-20-T0%
an- TT0LL 159 L-HOIVW ¥OIa LOQT-LD-T0%
o0 -Ha-11 $0€° 0T HOLWH Yu3d S002-20-T0%
ag*" Q9 LLsTé SALYYTYS IWIL-T1Nd L00¢-I0-10%
0S PITTE LNIHIOWNYW SEILITIONI Ld%0au
ramsEszessazan EEEEEIELSEASIMEEEEEEEEECTOE RN NN NAEREEAmsEAsEIEETAEEEfALzEamammANtaNERTERS
LPTLFS ASWET LHEWSINDI BERZ-T0- 0%
Y ELD FOHTHOSNL ZIYILIE 799Z-T0-10Y
FE HLE"Y 406 HILWW FDNWANSNI &N0¥S 098Z-T0-10F
J0'0Fr 1ENL TEeI-10-T0F
0696 LANEELNI ALY 4ZTIOAROD SEEZ-T0-10%
19'S5L+°2 SZIMdNE BETEEZ-T10-10%
*E£L0C SNIHSITENd % ONTLINIYd IZZE-10-T10k
STELT ATTEININ S IONYNELN I INOHAZTAL FIZg-TO-10Y
-2 ] AMLEGA D2ZZ-TO-10%
L] 5334 MOILVALSIZTE STTZ-T0-10F
oo’ S 0FT ANRITIM TIAYEL BOTZ-TQ+TI0%
o0 YEOSLYE $59°L-HILYW ¥2Id LOGZ-TO-10Y
oo’ LR 1 23 £0E° 0T HIIWM WiEd 900Z-10-10%
oo’ 0T L99°EL SFideTws AWIL-TWE rooT-10-T10%
oo bt LZD 05 NATIVALSINTWIY LadE0=-
NN EEEEEEAEEECOSeSSSAEEEENEEEEEESTSSARIESNNNEENEESIENIEIEEamEmmas [ a——— [ —
o0 5.7 291 06dT54 ETANN TYLILWD E66L=00-10%
00" FI- -1 SINIWIHINGIY "TIH INIHACTINE ZLLE-0d-TOF
o0 b IETE SA2THEIS TESRT/TYHOISS 30U TLLT=-00-10%
o0- [3 28T A ] ADNVENSHI LNIHAOTININD £992-00-10%
0o TZ LbP 8 TINTEOSHI ATHILAY TI3Z-D0L-10%
00" 96" £L $06 HOLYW FONVHENSNL INQ¥D 099Z-010-T0F
aa- E4-00 5 o aNd Te#I-00-10%
99- Y6059 T JEANEILNT VIV $ALNAMOD cgez-po-tov
oh - BE"ET INZWSINGIT ALIIVS ZETT=00-TO%
00° 6% TST 53r7a4ns 5ITZ-DO-T0%
Oh - ¥ZTSTO'T ATWROIN FTINHILNT YW /INOHAITIL TZTL-00=-T0F
oo 09 HLE 359 & -HOLWH WITd LORZ-DG-TOP
=]y BE E%E ¥ AgvTes €, TYLII430 J3L25T3 T00Z=00=~10k
00’ $9° 955 'Lk FUINDISS TWWCD LTt

NN EEEWITEESISAEEANTANNNSNNEEIENANEFEIRIAA NI RE NN EE NI PSR TS EFE AN IR AN NI NN NI EF NI EFFNF S E SRS AN
Ll TR S5L 0¥ INHANIS IY¥LIOL~ -

EF=ToEIITIA=EERN eSS NN ANNNNENFEIEFEFESSIFEASESCImaEmEE

EFCSTrLimEEEERSE

oy {0 808 °LIv'T wa TEIOL ONYED v

FEPFEEEmALES

SLEIQ3ZED 517830
TH9T-0TT HOIZNTOSIY QI LINELIYELS I DEFPICRT  ITSEQ/S  azRd



Ll 25 IE9°L INANC TLUHOEd LdEg s

A FEENR IR EEIRCANIS N CERAARSES - LELEELEEE LN ] L] EFEEFETEEIGAESAATAS LER ] FEAWTTETEIAARASA
00" €9 TLTT ISYET AN 1003 BEFT-60-10F
00" BE' BLS FONVANSNT FTHILAN THSE-A0-TOY
00" ¥S TE079 $06 HIIWW IINVENSNI 408D 09%7-60-10%
oc" 6956 °T 1ans 1eer+£0-TAk
no* v 96T S3IT4dNS §ZLT-60-10%
00" 857 LET FOVEHANS BINENITLNI WM/ INOHIZ TSI TITI-60+TOF
00" (9'BLy 2 597 L-HIIYW ¥OId LODZ-E0-TOF
0a- 05 050 '€ 30F 0T HILWW ¥u3d 900Z-60~-10F
00” TN 11 I 4 Avd IWIL¥IND 500Z-60-TQY
00" -1 -1-1-2s 4 STIVETYS TWIL-Iad BOOZ-60-TOY
aa- 0T 9T 'H2 SITYCTYS FWIL-TinNd z00Z-60-TDY
e T TILRY HOTIN3LIG L430==

Apmam EENENFENIEISEGCAAREENERE EFFESSTCOZARE L L} (T EPR SIS EL RIS RS R E o g B2 bttt d
°0° L1507 AGWIT INIWEINDA PERT-50 - TOY
oo’ 9L LEY JINDE/OMINIVHL S RLITIEWIT TIALID LEBT-80-TOY
06" e 8L SALYWNT -S4500 THINAT/ TYIIGIH LERT-BO-TOF
(LN BT LLT'T IINYMNSNI FTELEAH T99T-80- 1%
oo BLLL5'2T 06 HOIWM IINVHOSNI A0S 099Z-R0-TOF
0o L 169 % 1ENd T*¥E-80-T07
oo- e E0T P LENEEINT LYY HILAAHOD CEEE-§U-TOR
00" 197087 IAVHIAN/ TINVHILNI MW, INOHE 3 TIL TZET-8¢-TO¥
TN LERE 414 FDNYMOTTY KE0a TN SITT-#0-T0¢
0" €67 SE W2lg d¥3d 01TT-B0-TOY
00" PEBEBE L 4597 5T HIIYW ¥¥3d 31 080Z-B0-TOY
ao- 08 EZT Y 49 L-HIEYW ¥OId LQ0Z-BE-TO¥
00" 0y BLE 0L 0T HOEWW N3 H500Z-80~-T0%
00" 06 0LL L Ad EWIL¥ZAC 500Z-80~-10%
ao- BEELETH SITEWTIYS EHIL-TI0d Z00Z-80~-TO%
60" 00" gPE°S E¥eTHS S.TYIDT430 d3LDETE 100Z-8¢~10Y
0o- €T 9E5 16 LHBHIILOINT MYl 14304

LE ) EEWEFCTLEORCCIRE ARRL R R I AR R AR SR R R R PR R R EEE TR EE 20 22 R L b LA B L LI LN
0o- T 861 ISWRT LNIWd INOE PEOT-LO-TOY
00" YE'ZST INMCANSHI TAVILIY £997-L0-T0¥
0o- BT E62°S 306 HIIVH IFONVENSNI 4NO¥D 099T-L8-T0F
00" b SET LINEALINT /L] AXLN&HOD LEET-LO-T0¥
00" TETRETT 455 L-HOIVK Y214 £00Z-£0-TO¥
00" bE 066 0E 0T HOLYM Y34 900%-L0-TOY
TN 9L €68 701 SITEVIVS FWIL-TING zooT-L4-10%
6o° [-0--Td APeTeS S.TYID1440 Q310373 TROT-LO-TOP
LN I8 BES €T SUZUNSYIUL 1430 .~

EEETEESRIER FEIEENEFFEVEE IO S S L N A N AT IR LN NI LA NN I FEFEA N NN TAE RS F RS AEFES OSSO AR
00" 35WIT LNIWA INDE §68Z-50~-10%
oo0° INNANSHI IIWILIN T997-%0-10F
ao- 6L LEL'T 06 HOIWW ZOMYHASMI d004D 055%Z-50-TO¥%
00" 95" ¥5 IEREELINI /YIYG HIINAWOD £EE-90-10F
aq- 85" 9T 53114405 SZZT-50-TOF
oo” L TISET IOY1S0d DTTL-90-10%
a0” 087 IHT $333 dIHFHIGHIW ZIET-50-10%
0o0- 80 LEY T 3597 L-HOLYMW y¥2Id LOOZ-30-10F
00" [ OB 4 ABE 0T HOLYM YHId 9007 -90-10%
g’ 057694 'L SITEYTYS EWIl-T11nd TORT-90-TD%
TR 0B RET 'S AUTTHS §.TYIDI4I0 93L0TT3 100T-90-10F
0o" LLT99T 0% SINIWSSISSY AL¥IIOND 1AEG s

RN AEEE e AmEmEEEEEE EEEEEEEEETwEEEAC eSS EN IR AA RSN E NS RN EEEECEE N FAFEFANE A EEAAEEEESEEEE EEEEEE
il 61T FTVUEOLN/ FINEHILNI YW/ INOHS 3T L tZZi-50-10%
oo" 90" L9 FSNIAXA NOIIDITI WIHLD TITZ-50- 10+
ag” Y0 E5L SNOILJITE 40 AYIYNE Ld3+

EEE S ENIEEEEEEE NN AN ECANIE NN EEENEFEIEEIUN TSRO C AN RS N RIS LTSNS NN INI AN EAERELEEE

5110343 5LidIg
18T-0T71 MWOLINTOS3Y KOILn8I§L5Id Df-0T7F1 EZ/BD/S ‘33FQ



oo* 16 911" % I¥Is QWOHSTITH LAd3d e

Exzsmammmms AmswruFfmsmmz=zatassaan wmmmx EztssssacEsEIEIESFESEsEsEmoLcsSAsTSSLIESE TmaEEaEEs
no- 16 91T ¢ "lAE¢ FHId OECESTILH TELOL»»

S EEsTTREAEEEmsmAmAdE IS EBIESCIiTAEEEEEEEACOOIESEAEEEE N A r RIS IO AN TEAF A mAsEzExxRsATSESANSANEREAESS
oot 90" RLe”h SWIYL) TYLIASOH LNIOIQNT CLBE-0L-90F
Q- 90 FLE Tk SHIVTD INISDIANT ALANOZ L1330 ==

EAREENEZEEEEC=:IICOCERS EEEEEEST

SIS EANNENSSNNNENNEEETISSESOREASN FEEIFEEEITSLESSACEASSLE

oo” SO RLEH LNIDIQNT ALNOCD TELOL 4 »

EEEEEERiEEA S RS IES NN AEAEN AN RS SIS SRS IRANEIREINEEFINLEIICARI AN NINNENE N

IEEELISEIRTINLIEN

Qg” FCLLET INIEIINIONE TYINIWNOET ANI GT&ET-L9-50F
ag” L2 -F4 FAIWNRASHE AIHLLHE T997-L9-50F
ag” [ A 143 306 HOLYW SONWUNSHI J0680 0s9T-LB-50F
Ll BT S0T SIIIINTIA TEST~L3-50F
a0 0E9EST TEnd Trel-La-50F
[1-N ST REE SEDTANES AEYLINWE 2TTWLlEcd SLET-L4-50F
il TO 0BT 439 L-HOIWW ¥2Id LP0TLa-50Y
10 BT 9T $0€° 0T HIIWW we3d S00T-L3-50F
oo- s Y1) 3 SAINYTYS IWIL-LAWd *OZ-L9-500
g TT 6T+ 3 SITUPTYS IWIL-TTIL TODT-L4-50Y
ng’ 25°TTLE TITIANT 1433 ==

FEmFESCoTRER amTEmIEET

AR EEBERE Ry EEETEEEIEA LS EEANNE NN NI PRSI AR TR T AR RIS REENE

Bo- e TI176 TIIIANT THLOL

EawwmzezaDoaEs mn ErmEEEEEECCCAAZZASEANNEEEEEEEEEEFESEEEEOCECOSSSSSSEAANESANNESNNNNEEIEEENRRCICOSIICSSSIRaE
bao- 9871 159 L-HOIWW YOI LOJT-99-k0¥
po- 0% 5T SIIYETYS JWIL-TUL TONT-59-¥0P
na- 9% 061 ADMPE FTESIN SANYS ALEHM LG =

AN AN BNV RAAETEEAETEEAECAAECASNGNESENFUSR ST EE SR AT oAl C LS NEtN IR I NSNS EESCASEEIOanOoTCoANCAZOSSRAS
ag- AP 06T FONTE FTSSTH SONYE ALIHM THLOL ==

ASEEEEToLUTEEsEzEmsm=E=EInE AmzmxzEssacSIEEEEAE ARl FEEEEEE rEEEsfSLSsaSESSANENANEEENEREETE
<l AR PEZ 6T TOUINQS AQIWTINE WH 0oL =09-E0%
- BB PEL 6T ADNHYY Y WEVd LT ==

R AS AR AN ANIEN SN IN NN TN TS S S S A NI L NN TN F A A F NS E I SIS T I S RIS AN TN I ET NS FEFEANEEESS
e’ 9 YET6T EONYYE T WS THLIOL + =

2AEEESREFIEIDECEADE

EEETEFATEEseIEI LI TRAASNNNREE

EFATEZETEFOETIACRES

" 95 BLE BT LNINANS LNFHEINOS 6662-05-Z0F

LN #E L2 ASVET INTW4INOGT 260Z+05+Z0%

oo° FLUBRITT FHCYNILNIVH OVOY T66Z-05-20%

0o° LE 58S TINVUASHI TTAILZA Z39Z-05-L0F

oo’ (A= -1.3 21 406 HOLYW 3NOVENSNI 4oy 099Z-05-Z0%

on° s5 vEE 2T 1and THFZ-05-Z0F

06° vF0L LANYBLA T/ HINGD BT LHOD CEEZ-05-Z0Y

[T 0 €99 IIEHTINTYW TTITHEA S INERAINOZ GEEZ-05-20B

oG- [A 8-+ §3114405 STTT-05-TOF

oo 1B 62977 Ao /2 NNT IN TR /ANOHITTEL teze-06-20%

[l iZ'86 ZIMENOUTY WEOd IND FILL-05-Z0F

00" 98491 $TT3 ATHSSITWIN ZITE-045-20%

oo’ £ -4 3 HIIT Y34 QTNz-pE-L0¥

on* £T ETLT SHIHMOT §OTZ-05-20k

oo’ 9T L 459 "£-HOIWH ¥OId LO0%-Q3-T0F

(1M £2'900°¢ $0€° 0T HOIWW wuEd $00Z-0%-T0F

00° &L TES Add FWIIEIND S00Z-05-Z0F

00’ 16 SHETEE SITUWTHS AWEL -1 TO0Z-US-20F

L]+ 16 6L I8 quod L2F0us
EEsmsEEEmsEEEEEErrmEEErmdanEe H £o o+ S N,

00" 16'68£°78 INDWTEEd dW0¥ TELOL*»
EEEEmEEEEmaEEEOEETd S S AN EE A E NN A NS N SN PR rEN AN EEAErEEEEEEE S ECEEFOTORCEIiffSscatssascoezzeaEs

oo’ 'y 06 HILYW FDNWENSNI dA0MD 099z-ST-10F

ae” LR -4 ATTELAL S IINYNE LN IWW S ANOHA T TEL 1T2Z-ST-100

00" 25901 £55 "L HILWW ¥2Id LODZ~ST+T0F

oo ¥SZELT AIYTHS 5. TYIDILE0 Q210373 TODT-ST-T0F

S1IQ3dD SL183d

T8T-0T1T NOIANIOSIEE Ko ILNEI1T¢ELSTAO 0L DI ¥t €TfBO/S  FEIEQ



EWEAEESAChASZENINTENIFIACTCASS IR NS IR NN AN SN TS I N NI AN N T AN R RS S A N IR LN A FFF RS F TS CAS LA IMEN A NI T T

I AN EFTEREFFEFEFLASET AN ENTAS NN I I A I NI AN AT SN PN Om AT EA A AR NN NN RS I ARSI mA

g’ 05 L5C6T
azzEErsromamammssr
oa- 0% 608" ¥
eq’ Q% 6597 T
09 Q% 6097 ke
EENEEFESSSASE L E 2
o [ 44}
o ET ' BY
L1+ L AT
oo’ T ZeTT
Do’ BLTRT
og- OB 0BT
oo &9 SEE‘Z
samn B T
go- £r'SEE°T
sEsERsaEEEsFEEECoEfsssssrmEE EEEEEEEETIETSO=EZS
oa- PEORITE
L SE Rl
ng” 09 056787
i LT LLE
[y LI STL71
L] SO G%T
L]0 a0 oSt "1
o w2 2TLIT
AEEEIESOER LL}
0" 2 2ZL'IT
00" €9'9LL
a0 £1°98
oo" 2 TEL
a0 GOOSsITT
a0 aF P05 L
EEFFEFESPORES
<Ll 9 B0 T
AANAEFEAEEFEIEISTEETENEN
[+ Liiy LETBLD S
ag- BE QS
wo” te ELz’T
ap” T16°900°F
-0 [4- 28 T
[ 00 DST T
65" TR TRETIT
Tazacs
06 zg ¥t Il
SIFFEZASERFIPFVCCOACIARESAS
an” L0 SEt
oo’ LT AS
oo §5 BT
ao* f9°LAT
LI 00 QsZ°7
ag’ 96 6F6 T
[E— am
aa- BEERE T
- amsmsrocoe
Q0 9K D&G
a0 [ S %1
a0’ 6P LTT
oo 64, LES
a0’ LIS T4
=10 DLasT'T
SLIGZHD SLIgAT

=EZcTEIISoRaAm

SLOIOCEL FLINOGE00
migrEsEzmamszxesramE
IIE008d £202-ZZ0THY LOQWN
SINIHITHSY 45 3LVLS

SLIALOYS 45 2LVLE

TEmaTSLTIR=AR

S3ILITILN

THYHAINIWH BUIYIZE ONIGTING
Tans

FINYNIINIYW FTDIHAASLNIWIINDI
TS ADNYHAINTYH/ SNORSITIL
S394 ONIHILWLSIO

4L SVWOTYE SV

IEEEEECESO RSN RN TN T FA S S R SN IR AN NN A AN EE RS USSR AN AN AN N AN T FFEEET

Le30 3414 FIWOTVE 5wl
mEzmamstusSEOEsaNLE

0007 9% YIGEL TRLILNYD

5317140

FAOTEIN IVH/ SUI¥AIY DNLGQTINg

Tand

FINCIEALNIYH 101 H3A /S LNINGIR03

FCCIOAN S TINYMILE Y f ANCHA T TRL

$334 MIHOLwdSId

FUTA OTTYEYD

FETTTI=Isocma

LMNIRLYYLIT TS OTTIETY

FETLITIIN

FONYHALN I/ SUIVAIY DNIQ1ING
Fradan Ao I/ THORd TN L
SFE4 DHINDINASIO

ZEIZ OTTAIILHCH

ININIEYSIT 3HI O3 LLHCW

EEFERFELCSCENN ERS
000 ‘5$ ¥SANI TYITIYD

53ILTTILA

ZONYNIINIYK/SEIVEAY ONIATING
FINYNTINIYW FTOTHIASLNINAIOHA
ATTEDSN/ TN ILN IYH, INOHIITIL
53IF4 INTHILNLSIA

NOLSHIN

IMIAWLEYdId FHIIT HOLSHIM

FEIEEFEIUEVIYSLCEZSEERAENES
SIILITILN

ASNYNIIR VK SYTYaTE ONIOTINE
TN

QA0 TINEHA LN IYW/ INOHIZTIL
5323 SHIHDIMISIO
FYId AHWIO/ATHEY

“LARG F¥IZ RA¥IQfATHMY

an
Q00 'S5 ¥3AWND TY.LILYD
SITLITILL

IDNYNIALINIWH/ SUIYA3d DNIQTING
FAITLA0E
ACEOANS IINYNT LN T YW INOREETIL
5323 DHIHOLYASIO

TET-0TT NOLIATOSIY G LnETIELSIC

FEaEAkuSsszanTER

FEEEECCUIREIEaAnSERE

Tl e

GETZ-T5-9TF
LaF.4

THIOL =

NN FEE S I NI EN NN T NS FE S ST IR ANNE NI NI AT

TSEZ-Ed-PIP
QSSZ-£8-%1d
TYpZ-L8-eIs
OLEZ-E9-pIF
TIET-ER-PIF
SEOT-L8-FTH

Ld3d=a

THLOL ==

BE6Z-0F-TTY
ZGSZ-ae-€1k
QSEE-0B-LTF
TET-08-L1k
QELL-0F-ETF
TIZT-0R-€1%
SROT-DE-L£T1F

L1430 uu

BEEICETEFAAsATmoamaMsdRISANENABEE

THLOL==

reezZ-2:-T1%
QS5 -BL-TIF
T2ZT-BL-TTIY
SERT-FL-TIY

143T=w

AFEFEEERFCASS NS EINE NN EE NI NN C OIS N AR I AN T NA RN T AN TEE T TGRS

“TLOL
aEx
GEET W L-0TY
ST+ L-QTY
OseT-bi =0T
QEET-FL-0TP
TZTZ-FL-01F
SEAT-¥L-0TTF

LAY - w

AN EFENASEFNNEFFARACO A EANEFEEENINENEFENESEEFECASESIIASEEANERLE

THLOL e e

ZeGE-LL-80%
G55T-Li-60F
TrBL-LL-64F
TITZ=LL=60%
SROI-LL-60F

Ld3G ==

LN IS EEAEEEETEEEEIEAES RO SCOARCARIONGNEAR SRR RN NSNS AN T EEANEEEAETSEEESSSE

THi0Lew
BE&T-SL=L0¥
Z4EI-SL-L0F
055Z-5L-L0¥
SrEZ-SL-L0f
TITT+SL-LO0F
SROZ-Si-LO¥

QEIQLiIET  (EfBQ/T




e’ b6l 100707 HILWW Wa3d 9OGT-ar-005

a0’ 6L 00T IWd FWILYIAC SQ02-a¥-008

09- MOIWETE SITWTYS EWIL-TI04 TO0L-8%-0Q%5

on- 20T LrE LT IS 35TH 1330 w=
FEEFEENFTCISIIRZISEEX LSS ANAEE NN ANENFEEESSERIT I LN AN NN RIFCE NI SR NRANNEEEAEIE S

oo 40" 560 ¢ S2DIAEIS LIUINGD SOTE-L¥- 008

- Q0 5607 ¢ LNYED 0931 S4Ade
S SIS sTEEmEAsamANAERASEERSIEISSAOAEIEEEEETSYCASANEFIUNEETS e SNt EEETANINP AN AR ARTASSSIRRRR

:L' 9L ELE'HT EFIIAYES LOWWINGD SOTI-9¥-00%

"l SLU6TEGT LIToHE IIHG Ld3q ==

EEEREEETETE

FEFFFIGECEOAsSEETNENR

EEEEETEECSARES

FETooIyrasss

FANNETTCTEEERESES
90" 18° 450 AWd FWILEIAQ SO0Z-R0H-00%
aa- 16' iS¢ INAWIIE0ANE MY 1430w

mexan AN EAYSEEECCCASSCSAENONEE NN FEAEEE RS A LSS NN RN NI ENISCSSTSSSAASRLSNEETNEN

EEEE=r=F=Ex

oo’ 15 gSh OFY SLOZI0Ed LD THIGL»»

ErmEsczssTasERSSLRES

FAEaEEaAsSMAREEEEESESECIaNSETEETETETIES - Emrmrmssesmzazams
hli 117061 ONIHSITENS 7 DNILNIHA TITI+TL-LLY
LI 1T 0&T XYL SEFHION L1430 x»

PRI TR e A Y S PR R PN N RN SR L FL L LL e LEL LD

EEFTETTARESANEEL IEESTIITEOSRS

[ 1N 10 46T L E RN E P L AR e b g | THIOL «»

LTI EVETEE T L] EEREETFEFREAEITRIRR ErIREETT

AREFEEEEEEENNNEEEIEANCELASEONERES

ve* IR TTN 000 'S5 WIAMN TYLIJYD 6662-54-92F
o* $6°16€ 1204 THYT-58-3TF
no* 557 %8 SENYIINI/YINT HILNGWOD CEEZ-5H-9Zb
oo 0" 0¥ IEVHOAN/IINEHELNT YN/ INOHI TTAL 1227-5%-92F
o0 00" 562 5333 HOLIWULSIDAY SITZ-55-32¢%
no- 00" 0ZT $234 JIHSUIEWIW TYEI-55-90F
oo 02 68 NI Ha BOTZ-SH-9TF
oo 00°082°T 5334 ONIHIIYASI] S807-55-3TF
oo- TS5 Y HOIVUESINIWOY ZTHIad 2= PN
FY T E RIS ERR RN RN A TR ST R NI P RN LRI EEE 224 b1 22 0 bt bt bl bl - FEFANEEFATTEHSCIIRIISERAN
- vT EEE Y FTYLL CATHOY WEAAIS TrLOLas
EEESAN AR TEAEEEFSAE S S A AN NN NN NI IS N F It A S S AN I N A I SN FFFNE T F R SIS FIART AN AN AN NS
ao- 00° v0% '8S AVLING THLISYD 00ET-ES+4$Th
ao- 18795 STLLITILN TS52-65-SIF
a0 1T 08 TNENTININW/ SHIWATY ONICIING 0652 -65-52F
o0- vLCZT'E FONCNIINIVN TIIHIA/ LNIKA 1003 0EEZ-6S-52F
a0* 02" 101 RAVHEDAN/IONYNILRT YW/ SHOHAZTAL 12E2-65-528
oo- 00°082°T S334 ONIHIIYASIO SBOZ-65-STF
a0* 28°216°€9 TYIZ HETUD ALUIAOL 1430ss
FEEFEE NI R NS R LN SR NN AN I E AT RN E NN NI LA S T IS A R AN S NN AN I NN T T AN FEF NN ZE TR0 EIRE
a0- 98° 216 '3 INSWLAYASE AT HITULD ALEIAOQ TVIOLss
FETLLTIIECCORRS REXTEEE AT EEEERFEFES RS CLIOADECRESR EFFRINFFFFEEFSC TS ORI CACRTENSNEENERNE N
0o- sz° 059 AWLLNO TYLIdYD 0DET-99-ZTF
00" 26 0L IONVENSNT FIHILAM TI9E-99-TL¥
00 oL 869 106 HIIMH ADNYURSHI Anouws 089z-99-72%
a0" (42N 71 wans TH¥T-95-22F
ag0- vo 08z 3§97 L-HIIYW ¥DId L007-99-2728
- 8% g9¢ 10107 HILIW vaad 900Z-95-ZTF
a0° 28 8LL's SITECTVS TWIL-TH z0Qz-98-728
ag- £1°926°6 g TeSIvHddvay La3qwu
M mEEE e A EECEEEAESAEINAEE NI EEE NN AETE NGRS REmETEAmESETaEemzaETEEEIEEEsadetiiialEEsresaEEisEEEEINS RTINS
a0° £1°826°S AN TeSTMEddvEY TELOLaw
T N e T S e N D s mazz e an - . Sesn s TR AZEAEAaSliEfatoanETREsanReianERs
ag- 00" 0Z1 STV TORINGD TUWINY E06Z-ET-6T¥
og - Do 000 g BALTIHE TWHINY WEd2IS CZOET-ET1-6 1%
00 08 ITE LT LNIY NOISNILXS T8LI-ET-61F
oo- 00' €291 DHIDY HO IDIIIC INIOL WHEEIS @LLT-ET-618
ao” 08 £50°6¢ SIDIL0HE ALINIWADD LETTan

AN NN TEEEE RN NE N FNFFEFTCFF S SRS NSNS NI NS IS INS NI NI NN EEFENININNSATRRINEEESTREECET Y

5110340 SLIHIQ
TRT-0TT NOILRIOSEY KQT.LNHIEISIC PEIQRIET  ET/BOSS 23eC



60" FITANES EINVINEWY THLOL = e
smEssrmozzsmams [ ———— P PEPETTT
00" 93°8L AINTANSHL =TYIIEY 799T-cL-015
LN 04 ETS 406 HOLVW EDNVENSNI JINUdD DOBZ-LE-QLS
LR 4T 282 169 4-HIIWW ¥IId LOOZ-2f-015
1N B0 S0% R0E' DT HIIVH WdE< BOBZ-LE-0T5
oo’ bR 2EE‘E STTEYTYS IWIL-TI6:S I00Z-Lf-018
[T 0¥ LEZTTS QAL INED IMO 130w
AEEESELEN I FFEEEE TS AN RN NI I AT FEFE NI S I S IR AN N I NN N I FE T E I I LA IR S S NN NSNS ANEEF N AN EFIET T
¢q- G LTETS LED IMO THIGL «
EESAAASCEAMLNEN ama AEEEEILHCELRAR L] WSTUESRCOo=RSES EEFAIEEFTIZSOOEIRACA
I gL°5% FONTUNSHL AZWLLAY z99Z-BE-60%
a0" FASE S 406 HOIWW ZINVHASHT 3NCUD 0897+RE-£0%
0q- 95 ¥S LINGELNL/YLYG ¥3LN4WCD EEET+BE-60%
L z6 941 FOCEDANS ADNYNALY I/ THOHS 1L TIZZ-8f-60%
0" SETAST IETT TN/ EATLL BUTZ-81-605
00" 96 ET2 455 L-HIIWW DTS LO0Z-8E-£05
0o° b2 EB2 $0E° 0T HIIWW Y¥3d 9007-9€-609
0o* T& 89272 SATEFIYS TWIL-TINS 2002-E-605
00" €E6LL’E anid NOLINEIYISIA IMd L1430~

EIEEFECISENCSSAEsEEsEIES

IR EEEPEEERsEEEETEECEFLLSE s RSN EEINNAEENEEEEEESEIETECEfiELSNASSSNIEEENE

oo” EE'G{L"T ROLIOEIHISTA Imd TCLOL=»

AmmEmamsoaioEeRsONEREEE FEYEEEEEsEEEmsEdiSIESASESSSEECEEEESSNERREESEEEEESCcCSNSiASESrIISSIESNSSENESSESEaEE
Do SES80°7 SIOWAELNOD TEQZ=6T+L0%
] SESE0'T SOTHOLINGH 2TNOYLIITI
AR ERLEN NI EN LN EN NN IS T EFF NN S AL I IR EE S IR E NN I NN NN NN N A FEFASEVIASENEIAIRE L L
00" SESE0°Z SNIYCLINGW DINQUIDITI
ENEFEETIT OOt S S AR SN IR I A NN A AN F N F NGRS USSR N S A IR A RN RN I NN TN A NE N AN EF U N FESETFESSTOOF
09" [38-1 10 1+ dINGE 121330 AJIEIHS ~dAddW SI2IT IAGI-95-705
on- LG ETL I} OECASTTIH- 03497 IALLWISIDGT ¥EEE-96-F05
oo’ 0 0TTLOT 5I0ACodd TYLIAWD LA3T =
AR SEEEEEEEEEENEEFEEENIECE DRSS LSS e A A S IR AN I EE A I I AN NI N TR N TS IS I L 0 I A I S L I A TR T I EE SN NN SN NI E A NN AN AT W
00 0 BTT I0L SNOILYINIONIIY IALIVISITIT THLOL»
ZREAFRIREENERLEY nm [ 1] ] FEINIEEFREISDESENESEEESAS LE} ETENEEEICETLILOOIREFTIoNRES
no- ¢0 Q00 00k LNIWAINTE LNYHD 50TZ-&65-005
oo oo oo " 00E ZHIS WIFLD ALUIAOA Ld30 s
EEE A EETEEEEFEFETEETTIECTEEECTESEEomAEEEmsssmmdEEEE IR A IR NGIUE PGSO AR A m s s am s mmann Al AA SRR
g SB'EAT’T M1 RLTHOAWWNGD aTW EhL2-05-005
go- BF 9197 SIYED 40 3DITHE LVLI-DS-005
g Za'Zvz'IE FLATHE ATYS d¥Ens SHLE-{E-005
oo ST L50°¥8 THCE ded A - -
kS EASAL AR EAEENESEENEIEE SN EE NN EEETANNFINACIETECC AR AR aNAN AN NANANEEEEEETEEEEEEEEE
oo £L°98F°T AFYT] LNEHSINGE BoRI-&+-003%
0g- 9925 HIWNTAISNT FIATIEY I99z-6b-00%
po- EER] 306 HIL¥W ZIWdOSHI NCED T9Z-6¥-Q0%
oo LE FIS'T FONYMHIINTNW F1IIHIAS LETHSINDT GEEZ-EF-00%
no- 00 TL? EITI44NS SETC-67-009
oo- 3 o 21 FTEOEN/ IONYHIALN I¥HS INOHSITEL TTTT-6-00%
ng- L9°B5L"S S33IAE3S JOVHLNCD SOTI-5%-00Q%
oo’ ¢ FET 159 L-HOIWH YOId LOOT-5¥-005
Qo [E AN TAA $0E€°07 HOAIVW wE32 S00Z-5%-00%
oo- S RET A¥d JWILEIAD SODT-5%-00%
11 0T TE9°L SIIYYTYS IMIL-TNE COOT=6%=00%
ao- LT R0 IT LD TYHI0I3 SSS00 LATC e
2eEEENEEIEENE NN NN NN EEAAE NN NN AN NS AN UN IR AN AN SR NN IR FAN RN FTE PRSI AT EEAAEE
oo- [0 &1 JAAASHT IFYIIIE ZU99T-0F-405
oo 00 ZBT'T 106 HOLYW SONWANSNI dnoad 099T-95-00%
og" ST BEE FONYNALNIYE TTSIHIEASLHINAINGS JELT-6%-40%
L ST BRE'ST SI21AEES LOWELNOD 9OTT-ay- 005
on- H59°ERT 1597 L-HOIWH ¥OId LQQT-9%-00%
SLIIQ3dd SLEIG3]

THT-DTT ROILIIOERYE NOILNEI¥LSIaO QEIQUIRT EI/RCSS  iR1EQ



AT 86 SINEHILNIVI FTIIHIASININEINOT QETZI-¥5-1LD

IR T4 SALTd4d05 STIZT-+¥-ELY

5 68T SHa SYMODTYE SYT 1d3ds .
PR P T PR PR PP TP EE P PSP EEE ST

f8'660°T SWI SYWOTYd SY1 TYLOL»«

EamEEFEZTSTOECasEzzzaD samsssrEascaxzm P L L] A EEEEETE I EEEEIN PR TEEsTACCCEINNANNNMERZAE
ag- 90417 IDNWENSNT Z34TLIY £99Z-10-6T9
ag” 98 LR T 306 EOIWW IONVANSNI d00ED Q83T-10-62%
g fEITT ‘Tand IPrT-[0-6L%
L S 8FF SIETIENS SLLI-L0-6T9
-1 LEAR T4 W3Id ¥3d 11iZ-€0-6Z%
g’ #0° 6L 59 L-ADIYH WIId LOQZ-£0-6Z8
-1 o9 TE0 ‘T 107707 HOLWW WH3Id IDOE-fD-6Z3
oot DB 005 0T SIEIVIVE FHIL-TINS TOOEZ-L0-6Z9
-1 £5°E99°FT SADTANAS LWa ADNIDUIWI 1d30xn

rmwoaasERm

EEamsTTrETamzae

NN NI FNPFECATSSNENANIEAAEEEECRRRSE ANEFEFFTFEEAmsmmAEE

ae- 13-23-1 4 SIITAYIS INTWIOWIYH ADNIDUIHWT THLOLe

samam AL CACANEEAENEEEEFTESSCCERAARENENEFUCCSSFEAmARd Y AENEINEGSEEramanraadd INNNBESEEISETmE O Ren
ga” L= 1eL -] SASTANEE TYDIT/ TYHOISSII0Hd TLLT+IT~LTY
LU SEITSE TIELINGD Q0Uld 8904 DHIWIANIDHD O¥LZ-IT-LTT
L T LST SITTAANS SZZZ-92-L29
06" L8118 SRIHSITANE 7 DHIINIHG TIZTT-9T-£39
oo’ ER' 08907 HIVdTY IDWWYA J0074 1430--
sepaEsx FrazaEEETEIEsaEEan Erzzzcerszan am EEETEEEEEmam ANISEEEISCISFEETAsEsssdmaSEaEsERERES
oo fg ogv’or HOLSSTRA0D AD0Td LINNGD wiEdls THLOL ==
EERCONERLNAENFERNEFESfSASNERTEEEEFEREEITOCRSTIEsaN EmEEEEmTTRoE=ES=zmas amzzsacam=a ™
ab - £5° 95 TSPT INTHAINGZ EBAZI-LB-3ID
<1 SL°SET WIEG B3l QTTT-LB-bTH
-1 15§55t SHIDaCT BDIZ-LA- %29
[«[+ BF LU DWNINLd ONY SHIQI003d ZEATw ¢

mzumstfARETRAS

BlECEPCEsEEEEEwcdRARSIEFAE IR AT T TS A I NS N NI AN AR AN NI NN NN FREWEFEEISFRASSE

g EF L¥h 234 DNIQHOOEE JIN03 HY¥ZTD THlid e s

mamsoBasEDE ErrmaEEEoToEsoOSEsEER EmEErETTAASANEE AN LN FEE NGNS TE O RA AR AN

00" 1121t TIMUNALHIVK 3TIIHIA/ INIME 1003 0ttz-68-119
on° 6% LB6 $ITH4ANG §222-66-119
00° 09°680°T SW3 CYOEFTIIH 1430~
EEEEE TS AEANEEE NI N RN C Tt S I e NN NG IS R NSO S A A RN AN AN RIS CS SIS AREIAN I N EEFATE=IDEEES
00" 09°660°T SH3 QUOESTIIH THLOLe ¢
B R —— FermmsmsiasEsaEssEEszEsEEEEESEEESECEEEER
00’ ST° kS0 LT SHOLLYHIA0 NOILYOd ALNNOY-WGEDS 5TT-FT-309
00° 5T 45068 SNOTINDIHNMNO 145G+
AEEFIATNEFADICANNAN  FEEFSIC SN AL NN AN T AN RIS R N I LN I NI F AN S S TS O AR NI AN TR ETE A
00" ST 450°€8 (149) SMOTIVDINAKKOD ADNIDUIWI THLOLas
EFLTSCIETASERES Lt Y | FFANEEFELESEERE - AAFFFESFSFECEREAAREE AN EIEFFAEEFCFFINFEEREN Ll
99" L5 168 °STT ALNNOD ZAISLOG ONISOOH WINOSIUL Gofr-99-509
o6° $5° 5 STYEN HANDSTu 4882-98-508
09" 00 ST L S33d TTINZANC 00ET-98-509
0a* 0L LBL S3TT4ANS §227-98+509
TR T6 0Bk bTT $334 NOLLDTUWOD la3a
E It e R L E RN N PR PRI R LRSS+ P T AR i R FENNE PR LR DR R gt DELE R LE L ) EENNFEF EEERIFERE
0g- 13088 BT GNAd 333 NOILOTEEED THIOL--
TEETSLTALIERSEEN - AR I TS S RSN AN NN NN F AR F St S ALl S E IR AN E NN EA N FN FRNFFFE IS EF TR
oab- LA S & 4 OMINIVEL Y IMIWdINoZ TZ0Z-52- Y09
00 (338 %+ NOLLIZLOWA LNINTIWOINT M1 1430,
he A EEEESESEESERANSEEAEEEEEEEEEIESEEAASCESTANEECRPREE RS AR NS AR A RAT T rasmmmmemrmnEsizoxas
0o° LAig 3¢ NOLLJZLO¥A LN3WID¥OINA MY THI0Les
AN SEA AR EEEEEEEEESEABsTaNEE PR R EEs CAE A0 AN EAA NN RN Y R AmsAmETREEESasEas
oo 647025 AIMENIINIYK 3ITDTHIA INIH IN0E BEET-10-09
as* 647035 SWE -3DLANIS IONWLOEHY

NN NN AN FEFAFLFHECEA I AL NN IR LA NN I AN TEEFFFFSIFIINIRITANAS

FEETEIEFRAFEL

SLIQTED 510630
191-0T7 ACTIOTOS3XE NOQILInNnsIdlsIg JL30T7%T  TT/E0/9 a1eg



g’ EQ 809 LTV 1 = FTHLOL ANYH ++

oy’ 00 TESTRETT WNYE SNIZILIS pir Ly
g 09 HEBTE ANYE SNEZILIO LEHITYE
ng” EF LHT7 06T 1150430 IDTHIa AmiYE
e e L T S LT P YR I PR Y YR L L2
oo LA 33 FSYAT INTH 1003 $LHZ-ZE- 219
ng- e 1EE FONTHNSNI FFALLIY T99C-Te-*1¥
oy’ Loz 1T 206 HOLYW ADNWEASNT JN0dH Be9T-TE- 418
ng- PE 1L IANFIO CeeI-ZE- ¥
10 9 LlZ T3 TewZ-ZE-FL8
Qo L6 LT ONIHSIMANA 7 DNMILINIdHA TITT-TE-FES
110 #5'9a1 TTADA N/ IDNYHI LN T/ ANOH A TAL TITZ-TE=bL9
LI'e LT SHINIVYEL SEOZ-TE-FE9
oo’ T9 958 SLIVALNGD TEOL-Ti-%E9
bo” ET'eli’t $59"L-HIIWKW ¥IIZ L0OZ-ZE-rL3
oo’ T 827 F 2007 0T EDIWW ¥d3d S00T+ZT-¥L3
0o EL THE AVE IWILIHIAO S00%-ZC-FE9
0o’ L9967 T SETAFTYS AWIL-TUE TODT-TE-TE9
1]+ 0 LE°593°53 HILWIEIT L3FTe-

ImssrEma (L] NN AR EEIBFRSSSSS IS LCA ORI SAIREASNARAZT AN IEETFEE

0g- L5 'E¥9'59 HRINISIO TWHOISIN ALNNOT YH¥3IlE
I AN IEAEEEN I TANENFANENTEE AN SEFES SRR ICEISEARIZIANERS tamumza
og’ S0 91T T3 TreI-+r-t19
Sllg3da L1933

T91-011 NOIINTOSIY MO I 1lRETELSITIAG QEIQLI¥YI  £3/B0/S C#INC



98 66%T A ZO0Z-93-10% £ZOE/BO/%0-0L £I0I/92/E0-W THid ¥ HOIZTESY "HILTIO0 LLSeI0E G0

A EAREEEESEEEE S AEIISEEEEESEEESSSSSSEANTEEECEEE

wrEsERLE WA EFEOIEANANNTEFE SR EAGAES SN NNEETISFronAsscANENEESSTrAsxasdALENdaUISEn

GI ZLi6 SINZHESISSY ALAIIONd BEZ°LEE IWns TYSIWdddvayg
¥l 9t if 200Z-99-TTF CTOZ/B0/50-0L TIOL/HT/E0-HS THAL
0rrs i d 200Z-90-T0% ETOT/G0/¥A-0L ETOC/PL/I0-N3 THAE
£5EY fof TOCZ-90-T0% E202/80/43-0L E202/92/00-KWI THAL
S¢ 86 /o ZOOZ-99-ZTY LE0Z/B0/¥0-0L {I0T/9L/E0-RI THAL
z6'Gs? /7 Z0OZ-90-THF (202/R0/¥0-0OL 202/92/E0-Hd THAL ETOT/{L/ RO
09" P ZOOZ-30-TOY TTOL/H0/¥0-OL LICZT/PL/CY-HI THAA PhIETE
oF 93 ¢ 2602-59+-Z7+ t2OL/B0/50-0L £202/92/C0-M THid q AISTYIHD 'SINyYE 9786204 a4
'lllhlllﬂl‘»"”‘..IIIIIIHI"”“I-IIIIIlﬂﬂlﬂ"l ENIEETE FEEIEEIENEFIEEFFIEEANERSEN lﬂt“hl.llllllllt‘ﬂﬂllllllllllll.ﬂtilllllIIIIIUUUUHIIIIII'DnllllllilllllﬂlNDNﬂNllnil
05 5%% SININSSISTY ALEES0¥d
0T/ ET 0
1606 P ZOOZ-90-T0% €Z0T/BO/P0-OL §I0Z/IL/E0-HA THAL 05758
65 vSY P 200Z-90-TOb FEHL/60/80-0L €IOT/SE/E0-HI THRL A TENID ‘YTYMITOOYYE sTs6Z0a Qo
"I,nIllllﬂl“ﬂﬂﬁﬂh.lllIll“u“""nllllIIIII""""HBIII. IFEFSSOSAEANN EES I TCAARYNENFEZESCASEREANE EF ""ﬂﬂlllllllllllUI"U“HIIIIIIIIII.lﬂﬂ&llllllllll..ll!.lIIIIII!NDnN'
LE7BTY MOTLYELSIN IIWTY
ETOZTFET/ ¥l
Ly 8ty
LB BT9 F 200Z-T0-10% £T0Z/80/40-0L €70Z/9L/C0-Hd TuRa ASNSEM HLIEY “AZHLIHM YZo4Z0X 04
llllII“*H"&I..lllllll*“""ﬂl...l.I!HIH"“"H..IIIIIlI.ﬁﬂ""ﬂlhl.lIIII.II““““IIDH.IIIII ErESSEIAEEEEEEETSTNAAR LL L} AEEFTSFRAEasSEN (ISR ESERE SRR 231 L B bbbkt
L3 ELE NOLLYYLS INTWOY
EZOZ/LT/ 40
88" LB [ TOOZ-10-TOF TIGI/9G/YO-0L ETOL/92/00-Wd THAd LI ELE
69 198 [ ZoozZ-10-108 CZOZ/9D/¥0-OL TI0Z/9I/T0-WA "THAL 1 MIISSIr "IS=H £TSEZ0A 00
=REa lﬂ#“ﬂﬂﬂlll.lIIIIuﬂﬂoﬂﬂlllIII!.I.I".HDHIIIIIlll.llﬂﬂ““hﬂ!ll EFWESSFONIREL EFTFEEEEITASER FPEETFEFIXTE FIEFTE PR RN T PR Y PN E R P P B L L
b o4 414 HOTLYELE TNTATY
ETOZSET/ /0
gE°2THE
LI 41 -1 F ZODT-T0-TOF {ZOLFR0/40-0L £70T/9Z/£0-Wd THAL YIAWY NHEIYA TZ9ETOE Qd
I FEENCFFAREEN ST AN NN NN r I RN AN I NI FNFFFE ARSI ENEN ErARTREREANENEETENNISETREIRS FENEEEEFFEEE EEIEEERE EEL AL ] FEmEEE =
9 L218 HOLLYHLSIN IWIY
OE"ZE i/ Z00Z-TO-T0% £202/50/%0-0L £EO0ZFH2/E0-KH2 THRA STOZ/ETS %0
4] F A ZO0Z-TO-T0F TERE /907 P0-0L LIQZ/9T/E0-Md THAd 9% ITEH
LA 1] S ZO0Z-10-10F EZOT/40/%0-0L £202/87/€0+Wd THAL WEOQ CWONYEIN 1266203 00
EEEFEIRERIRERN IlIII"HIﬂu“nINIIIIIIl.lllﬂllﬂ““n'llllllIIlﬂl..ﬂﬂﬁdﬁlI'IHNﬂ“ﬂuﬂnllIIII.IIIH‘I”U“”DHM EEXEEETEIP=EoxE EEEFEEIEFEE T EEm s malE EEACITFETOSEE X
LI GOET NOTLIYWALS THIRTY
CZOT/ETS D
LT SOET
LITROET A ZOOZT-TO-10F TZOZFE0/¥0-0L ETOT/T/00-Wa “Tdid T YDIIAEY NI 1£56208 AT
EEFUFEF A ANEREN lIIlIIlItl.'II"II.IIII-lIIIIﬂlIiIikIIIIIIIlllltlllﬂﬂﬂ“h.l.l.llllhllIlﬂlﬂﬂlnﬂﬂhlnllII!.IIIIHIIHH“"Q'IIIIII AEWEBBIEFESFFEImacxk AN ITFREEETXTE
TZ ZPET HOIIMELSTH Ik
EZ0Z/EES 0
T THET
T T¥ET ff ZO0T-ID-1QP FZOZ/00/%0-GL €TOT/IT/EU-Ad TH¥AQ MATZEIOL CNTASTOH 4106208 Qd

EESICEEAOEEEE AN SEEENFEANSIEINCILARIASESSSRSSTEImamm. IPESSCFoCarErmasmdmE AR

cezrmEmEsw EEEEIEIEETRAL EENEFFIEEEETIETCSZMESINN

FAEEFFIEATE

b2 BES HOITIWHLSINIWIY
tr 63 fof TOOZ+TO-T0F ELOZ/90/40-01 [20L/9L/C0-Hd THAL EZOTSET/ RO
9T B0T o7 207-T0-10% £Z0Z/80/%0-01 [20Z/92/00+Hd THAL YL YER
95 9T i f ZOOZ-TO-10F ETQI/A0/F0 -0 LZ0Z/9T/E0-WI HAZ W OHITEWT INONE FESET0E OC
% LE PSRy 2 D4 31wa B RRTOAUY w3t ST 1o TrdTISENT UK iw] 243

T iafed T91-00T1 NOLLLTOSIY  OWILSIT ¥25ED (9933HI)  ZUIPCIHT  CZ/BO4S  1RIRC



T1°Z6IT

tABSmEEwFmEOmTEIEET

LEEL
L1 3-T
2T 8t
BB 985

=rupEgEacEN

5798
€158
1 EE
5895

ExmcaLIORERYEFIEEEEISEERS

¥o9e
L-h-T]
9639

e L L L LT T L e E L e L L L PR L]

&% ZE
98
Ehs4-14
BT BEY
L 13
ot v

NN IR I EFEEPFYEEIANESINNANNEEENEEENRERS

30 9L
GO e
L 819

T8'9%
LZ 8%
56T
§0rZ
&L 86C
T 469
o* 1t
BELY

FENENTRIWCITINA=EES

57 HANT

Junowy 5 04

aEcELsLes

EEEFERAEEALAEES

7

e

/

f
I4

/

T

!
!
/

TR e e e e e

Erzwznasa

!

3iva

= akemE

/

!
f
/

[

/
/

/

T T

!
f

/

R ENENIEENNIEETCSLCSSAEREEEREEE

T e e e

mamman

FEEEEREESERRS

EEAEEETIESESLEESINEEN

EENEEEIFSECEEIFEEARARES

T IITOANT

z abea

TamckEEEAE

EEEFESCTIEERENE

mmscsEasm=oe

iD0T-*D-TOT EZOZ/E0/Y0-0OL LROZ/HT/E0-WI THAL

TOOZ-yO-T0F (EZOT/RO/PO-OL STOR/SL/EC-H2 THAL
zOOZ-%0-10k CTOT/H0/40-0L CIOZ/ST/EC-KI THAL
ZODZ-¥0-T0% {TOZ/BO/FPO-OL ETOT/ST/C0~Wd THAL
200Z-p0-TOY £Z02/80/50-0L £T0Z/9T/C0-Hd T8R4

NI EEIEESESRIETENIEEEEFFE ST AN TS E AR N T AN G E RIS e sl IS SN G PSS T om xR

7
/
/
!

ZH02-H0-TOY £XTOL/90/%0-0L EFOZ/9Z/E0 W THAd
TOOZ-D- 0P EZOT/H0/Y0-0OL EROE/O9Z/C0-HWS THAL
Zo0T-40-TOF EZOZT/90/¥0-0L EZ0Z/9Z/T0=HI THA4
ZO0T-¥Q-I0% EXQZ/H0/P0-QL LROT/9L/E0-HI THAL

ZOOT-PO-TOY TZ0Z/80/Y0-0L E2OZ/9T/E0-Wd THAL
700Z-%0-T0% £ZOZ/RO/¥0-0OL €20Z/97/C0+WS TdAG
TORE-%0-T0F £TU/00/ Y0 0L €C0L/9Z/T0-Hs AL

FEEEIIOENAN

O£
INDE-99-2Cr LI0Z/90/v0 QL ETOQT/IT/00-Wd THAL
o0z~ 90 -10kF £202/90/40-00 EZOZ/9Z/£0-W THAE
ZTQIT-99-TLY LTOL/BO/¥0-0L ELOZ/9T/€0 NI TUAL
I00Z-90-Toy EZOZ/80/P0-0F £TOZ/HT/C0-Wd THAd
IO0T~90-10Y ECOI/EH0/r0-OL TTOL/IT/E0-Ha T¥Ad
200Z-99-2F7% fE20Z/60/¥0-0L TZAL/GE/E0-Hd THAd

FEmsmmwwTotmTaR

ZO02-90-10% EINTFB0SP0-0L €Z0Z/9I/E0 M TR
ZOOT-90- 10y LI0L/BO/YO-OL TZOT/9T/E0-Wd TdAd
z00Z-90-10% £I0T/80/%0-0L §Z0Z/9T/E0-Wd TYAd

BECfTAaSETmaEEx A AT

BCLEEEESEIESEW

EEDS S AAAEESNENEEEICSISII1ATEAIENANAEEEESSESAEANENEENNESEETARSANAR

SINIHWFFISSY ALH¥AGOUd

ST S6Y
I002-99-2Z6 CZOZ/RO/30-0L ETOZ/IT/U0-MI TEAL
ZOOZ-90-TQY ETOT/H0/P0-0L EZQT/AT/ED W2 THAZ
ZODZ-499-22% £202/80/50-0L £ZOZFIL/CO-HWA T¥Ad
Z00Z-90-10Y TLOE 80/ ¥0-0L TTOT/IT/EH-WE TEAL
I002-99+-22% FIOZ/Q0/P0-00 EZ0Z/9T/T0 M3 THAS
IO0Z-90-10% EIQL/HO0/P0-0L £C0Z/9T/E0-Wd THAd
FON2-99-2Z% £ZOZ/R0FPO-OL EZOZ/OI/ED-WE THAd

EA0Z-S0-TOY

PRI TR Y]

CZOT/B0/Y0-0L

LTOZ/IT/ED-HA

I=FToIOETEE

TdAd

106Z-59-T0F ETOI/B0/P0-0L TT0T/9T/E0-HI TURd

EATEEEEEAIUEE

WE1l SUTT

19T-811 NOIZNTOSIY

GOt 1d 1 1060

DONILEIT ¥

1T Tedt

¥ ATTEHS “OTRICNEL SEEET0n ac

EFEEIECANIANENEENTAESNFFCIRE AR NN INEFNFEEE I AN T NN NS PN S IR AN FE AP SO ANRRERA NIRRT

08 26L WAL ALMNGD A0 351240

LEOT/ETS 0
0T IBL
FESEIOT OF

YSIPIL “HYIMOAI0S

zxwram

HEITD ALNNCD 30 F31340

&1 E98

EZOT/EN/ B0
L 4-1:]
1{56208 a0

EEFSIESISEasER

I RITTIT “SIAVd

41 WHEITI ALNOD J0 FOHIJL0
CEOZSET/ 0
0T LoR
ARMIEAD "OITWEY ZESEZNT 3

FACAC ST IRFZENZNTEANEIILIENIENENEEEENEES AT RINNNETENENFFFFFESTANSARAS

¥6"8%E QUNE TISTVHLYIY

EZDEZSLT/ b0
¥ILLB
WIMIDEIA “AITYHOM 156200 OO

A mEEmECEtANSEENENEPEESEECoCETASTASSSESEETEAEEN

LS ESL SIHIWSEISEY ALUEd0EA
£TOTFEL/ PO
FA-08- 1 7
NNy II700 T LICOS DES6EDE CO

EErErEE LS EEAS NSNS EEENACTISSSSISFENER

o aic SINZWSSASSY Alu¥adodd

£ZUT/EI/r0
LTEERT
WHILSINUE “O¥DINILMCH 6756Z0F ga

ST AL IR AN NN AN NN I AN TFEESRTS SRS IS

SETaeat SINIWEFASSY AL¥SA0¥S
CZOEFET/ 00
Sl F991
q TIVHDIW “NOLSNH BT5ET0T Cd

EFEFFEFFFENAR IR NAN NN AN AN NN EFFINFEESEIEESEIANTANR

EER 1211 SINTWSSISSY Li¥3dOoud
CZHE/LT/ 00
9976651
wen 3ivd b
1B922HD} T'RO:YT EL/BOSE  TA%EQ



WY SPSE003 O

g5 6yl 5o/ ILOZ-ZH-TOF ETQTSRO/P0-0L CZOL/O7/00-WE TR T ZINER TOT

Ib 6SLY  ZIIAYIS LWOK AJINIDUIWI

P smEmxt=caR

EEN S ENEEEFEAGSS SIS S AN NN T AN R AT IR AN FEEESFTICARYMAER SIS SRanEan LI TEET Tt ]

FmsssEms

€TOT/EL/FD
TH ESLT
TR asel i TO0ZT-E0-6T% LTOT/HO/P0-0L £202/93/70-H2 THA ¥ OAAE CSWfTTTEIM *r34L07 O

T IEEEEEEEEEES0SRLNNEENEENETSFFASAMNNANEESSTIsAAAMLSNRFESF IR

47 IE29T  FDIANIS IWOW AONIDEIWNE

AEEFTEEATASIEEANFEA i AN NI NIRRT ANANEFE FERIAEE

TIOT/EL/ 0
£4°2TST

£LEEST A 2002-€0-679 ¢ZOZ/H0/40-OL £20Z/92/C0-Wd THRd SIavil ‘TTIALY £rSeZ0N ad

EESSICIINEEEANEEESESTCsdANNFINEGESROSmrAlEANSRSEIAORCASIANNEFENYETARISEASIR

59" L66 a4 NGILINATELSI] IMd

FARZISINASSEEITECASE ~EWEECITARE

2L 66 ;o T00Z-4€-604 (ZOLS20/40-0OL €202/97/E0-Hd Tdkd £20Z/€T/%0
8T e ! Z00Z-BE-605 TZOT/RO/Y0-QL EZ0Z/9E/E0-Wd TUAd 55 L66
1L 998 ! zo0Z-9E-605 (THZ/90/¥0-0L £I0Z/9T/C8-Wd THAd J YSSENZA WHNOIS Irsatos ad
FAREENEEFENCEN IR ANEANIENTENEFINISE FEFPESLEAAR .lﬂlﬂl.lllllllllﬂﬁ“ﬁﬂ!l-ll.llll....lﬂlll'ﬂ“ﬂﬂ“..l!llIII'HHD""!IINIIIlII'lIHuu
1058101 QNN INYHES IMD
TTOT/EL/B0
10" 5811
10 $%IL I 200Z-4€-0T8 $Z0Z/00/b0-0OL TrOT/SI/E0-K THAL WINOIS YNONYS ‘O¥SINT 1656208 GO
e E e A RE RGO C TR R A S AEESG0OE AN N R AR A N AR AN EAES A NN AR LN R A RREC R AR A e R N TGS ST IE e mnn AR RN CE O SRR LA TR NN MRS ST EATNR AR
9b°TLE NOTLVSLSTHINGY
P L8 L 700Z-10-T0F £202/00/+0-0L EZ0Z/92/E0-WS TdRS ECo2/E1/%0
9z° 9L I 200Z-10-T0F £20Z/90/%0-0L ETOL/9Z/C0-WS Tuke 9% 1L
307804 I 700Z-TH-TOV £202/50/b0-0L £20Z/9Z/€0-W3 THAL W ASNILINE “YHOnd 0p5620 0a
EEESEENANEE AT C NSNS AFEEIAIENENNFEFTE ¥FLaa AENEFEEIEESS FFENTIEEERER - FESIBSFEREX awe R EmE A LA R P FE AR TE S S A IS F AN N N A E T T OSSN S
847 05L SEINOTSSIWROD
£20Z/ET/ 00
5+ 0SE
6% O5L /o 100Z-00-T0% EZOZ/80/F0-OL CZAZ/SE/C0-HI THAS WYITTIN "SNINdOH §£56708 QU
ODIIIIIlllllll.‘““nlII.IIIIllllllﬂ'd-”'lI'hl....l'.‘l.“ll. EEIRNCSFPIRTE L AEWFEECEEEE LS FI PSS TL PSS EEE R FRT R RNI O R L R E ] A0 LA b LAl 0L LR bt bl
92 £65 SYINQISSIHACD
ECOT/ET/¥Q
s2° 188
977 €69 P 100Z-00-T0% [ZOL/E0/00-0L £Z0Z/9L/CO-ME TUAL ¥0 3 SIWYC CHOKYS BESEZ0X G
nlll-lllllﬂlﬂ.ﬂ“"'n.lllIll.lllﬂ““””"l'hlllllll“.ﬂ“"""h..IIHII.II“H""“--IIIIIIllll.lﬂﬂ'"hl-lllill EFrIYEEE ST L] AEERE EEETDTISIRAAEN Emm EETIoAS
£ 10L SEINOTSSIHROD
€TOT/EL/ %0
[ 7 8
£1°108 i 190T-00- 10t £Z0Z/20/%0-0L €20Z/92/€0-Wa THA4 1 S1avEL ‘Avd LE$6208 A

EmEEERTEE

TT L8221 HHITY ALNNCD 30 J2TA4Q

P T

ErsEITTmsmEEx

AsEasmm=x

2SN INEEEFEFEFFYLSI IR SNEN AN FFF LS I NI NN NS A I AR AN NN AN EEFAC LIS ERARS N

£TOT/ LT/ T
T LBET
T LBZT if ZQOE-bO-TOP CEDL/S0/PO-OL CZOT/9T/10-Wd "TEAL AWY CMIHILIHM 9156203 Qg

amzasz=sszaan ExxrrisZ=ssconmmrm

NI EEENEEFFEAAT CEAREENAYENANFAEESFEEAC AN AN NN IETAS SRR ANNNNESTNAEETRRSFEISSTL TasErEx

TTEEET  WHIND ALNOGO J0 JIII4Q

ETOT/ LTS TR

i noning 2 0d FI¥d # @2I0AU] WwFIT JuE ot IdiIsec JUEN FIVG L3 el

3 cabeg 91071 NOILNTOSIE  DNILSIT KJZRD (092343 Zt:g0iel €l/@0F9 @IFQ



*§ 6T if SOBZ-6b-00% tX02/80/42-0L £202/92/50-Hd THAd Sy LEDT

¥ 058 FA Z00Z-64-005 TTOL/BO/¥E-0L EINT/PT/L0-Hd TAd »SEET08 ad

ANNTEEEFFIEARRATNERES EEESTECazaE -tﬂﬂﬂllllll-lIHﬂIIHIHR"Q.IIIIIIIU“BHIIIIIIIINHnDnnllllﬂlllN""nIlllllllﬂﬂhﬂll. EaFEF=Om
975161 NOILHZLIC

LY 6T ) ZOO7-60-T0Y {TOTABO/Y0-OL LEDR/IL/E0-HI 1AL

55601 {f ZOOZ-§0-TOY [ZOT/FE0/40-0L TTOZ/9E/C0-MI THLS

09 '6CT FA ZOOT-60-T0F £202780/%0-0L EZOLS/9T/E0-Hi TAAL €ZOT/ LT/ 0

T6 " PE i/ ZOOZ-60-TO¥ C2GTFA0/P0-0OL CZOTSRT/LU-He THRA §979£51

£6°TEOT FA Z00Z+60-T0% (ZOZ/90/40-0L £I0L/9T/00-Wd T¥AL € NIENY “O¢IINT {55607 O

TEEE=socna EmamsEFEd

FmzmssmaEm S AEEsEEEEISSiEAm4EEEECICEECSASESEESEEEACSEOIAAINSEECISARANEEEECCSSSOREERENFATIEARSANNETIZIDACE

EEREEEREEEECEES

90 008 JALELE
TEOTSETS Y0
008 [ YOOT-60-TOY £TOC/AASP0-OL ETOL/OT/L0-WI TUAL a0- 008
56°02¢ P ¥O0Z-E0-T0¥ £202/90/40-0L F20Z/9T/E0-HE THAd o WINISMIn "33 7556203 0Q
FImgigass EsOfLREE LSRR EENEEES2EERE EESSrTeARMEEERISTSOEAAMSEERCRIICINESEASAENRRNTINSSSISIEEESEIIZiSsaSAEE EEEESSIERANENNEEESSSES EEEETEISEE EECEE
ST E0E HOLiNEL3T
CROT/ET/ 50
506 o ZOOZ-60-TOY ECOL/B0/00-GL €T02/92/€0-Wd THkd 1TBOR
¥Z 818 [ E002-€0-T0% £TOL/B0/00-0L ELOL/9Z/E0+WI THAL g SIQENDT ‘ZIYEFILND 1556704 4G
ANANSENEEFASATENIEEIEERAEIEN FESfeREAN LE L] EEERELE L ] Iﬂlﬂ“"llll-Il‘ltﬂﬂ!lll.llllltl“lllﬂlnlullullIIII"DWHIIIllllllnﬂ""nn.lll.l‘ﬂ“""“llnl TAETSIEBR EWSEIT
671 Z051 KQTLMZLEd
sz g8 ¢ ZOOZ-60-T0% T20T/E0/40-0L £TOZ/HT/E0-KY THad
95 59¥ f ! SERT-60-10% (IQL/EA/¥0-0OL TTOL/IT/ED WA TYAL C202/0T/ 50
oz 88 /o IO0Z2-60-10F EIOZ/E0/%0-01 TZOE/9Z/E0-WT TR 617 TOST
917 09% r i TQDZ-60-TOr EZQE/BO/YO-OL ETOT/9T/L0-HY TYAd HIAZ HIYE 0556203 ad
lllﬂh“ﬂ"llllII..U“UIIIIINIIII.IIlIIllulnillllillllinwnllllllII“"Q"”IIlll AEETFEEEY EEEFFFIFTES AnEEFEsAEmEAN AENEEZ AR AN AEE TR LA NN AN NN I RIS RASSSAANEFRNTT
LA €1 HOLLS=130
o IF i/ IONET-60-100 LTOI/B0/¢0-0L fEOT/IT/ER-WA THAd
L6 +97 fof ZO0T-60-T0F CIOZ/80/%0-01 €Z0Z/9T/E0-Wd THAd £E0ZLET/ Y0
LTAN T F TO0E-50-10% ELOT/80/p0-0L TZOT/9T/ED WA THAL vEoTeE
LT 609 [ zO0Z-60-T0 FIOLFROS¥0-OL CTOT/9T/C0-W4 THRE MIWINIL CX3TSVE 6+56203 04
E2 -3 1) EETESLIONEL lﬂﬂﬁﬂullllllll.lﬂﬂuﬂﬂlllhlllﬂlllﬂﬂlilllllillIluﬁﬂﬂﬂhlllllltlllll!ﬂlllllll EEEETELRE T} FPEFEREREEEEN E
LE°65TT NOLLNZLIT
L fof TOOEZ-80-T0F £ZOZ/H0/50-0L EZ0T/9Z/L0-Wd TURL CTOTFET/ PO
BT ETT P SOUT-60- 107 £I0T/BO/Y0-0L EZOL/T/T0-WY AL L5 GSTI
L L1 FA: Z00Z-50-100 {202/80/50-0L £EOZ/9T/E0~W3 THAd YOLITH CZIWOD TIVVATY ayse Loy 4
TxiiTRER EEETINEDY ENNFEETXEEESD FEAEFIFEREE Illl'llﬁn.lllllllllltlﬂﬂ"bhhlllllllll'll'ﬁﬂlIIIIIII&IIIﬂt.llllllllllll.lﬂllllllﬂlﬂﬂ’l EwEECSEESSER =

6C'950T  INIWIDWNYW SILLITIOVE

ZOZ/ETA0
89" sor F TO0E-Z0-10F ELOT/0/P0-0L TE0L/93/50 W THASZ 659501
£L'CRE LA zooE-z0-t0b CINT/BO/Pa-0L £20Z/92/E0-WI TEAL TECHIIW MI¥EH L¥5670% Q0

I NTEEEECASENIEEIANENETS SO S SNN I NN NI NS ST N AN NN SE S SIS A A IR AN EE TS IO AN

TI 218 JIHIWEONYA SITLITIONG

FETT Y FEEFSTESIAD e mwE=r

FETITIECOANRLIEE

EZ0T/ET/ %0
I 1R ior ZODZ-ZTO-T0% £TOL/Q0/¥E-00 ETOLSIT/R0-WI TdAd TI 18
GE SLL P 700Z-Z0-70F €ZOZ/BO/P0-0L £T0Z/IZ/E0-WA TUAL 1 INYHS TTAMLY 9EEI0Y OC

EEEEIEFFEAEAIACNIENEEEEEIEAISIAN RSN NI IE I AN m LA RIS TAEE A m AR A AN EE R RS

TEUAYEL  INIWIOWNW SITLITIONE

EEERETEERANELE

rrscEmaEEEEEARLEREANNETEED FANSEFWARES

EIOTSLLSP0

TS E¥IT

LIPS EoOd FIvd B SDIOAUT weil LT uGridiiossg Fuen TivT F} el

L] - abea i91-

1 WOLLTOFEE 2TLETT HOAbD {4923KIY  TTTELTED fIFRO/S RANQ



ZONE-L9-50% £20Z/80/%0-01 TOT/9T/00-Wd THAd e Iie
TEOZT-P5-20Y EIDZ/EO/HL-0L €ZOT/QT/T0-WI TYAL < HIAEWZITE 'NOSHYD £95ET0A A

FEEINFEEFEASIASASEENIEIANIEFEUSSESTIC NI NN IS NN ENEN N TN TN RSITE ST AT

L9 ELY
o Zos

FTEESSsfAREES

EEECEEISTSSCNIBINNARTANNNFEESEISRSESESTR

T ¥I8 THANL TIMEOAS
f20TFET/vD
Ty IS
f a8 141 [ TOOZ-ST-T10F CTOZT/ER/F0-01 (Z02/92/L0-HI TEAJ SYWOHL “WWl5za 2956203 ¢Q
AR ASERLEENERTEANN NN LCEEE AN RN T AN SRS LS AR RN NN NI NN FEENFFEIEE IS IARSSIRA RN = FRECLLSTIESALEIEEENE X FFEII=SESTRE FEAFENER FESSTEIESASR
0L 911 TIIIANT
LIOTFET/ YO
6T791%
g9z 911 Fars POOZ-L9-50F £TOT/80/%0-0L (203/92/€0-Hd YA % WNIL “¥3LLIHS 1956207 a2
FF SRS LN AN ENE NN EEF AN EE IO FFAZAS AN S IR I NSRS NN EFEES PUCECARS AT ANINET EEFEIECEAOR ERAE FFFESEFIOASEARSERLREEN EFENSCFEETISLEICOAASRTENEREN
SEGEY TIIICNYT
EZRTSET/ vE
&1 5fk
SE°SEY £/ POOT=£9-50 £TOZ/RO/FO-0L £TIT/OTSLO-MI TENd Luzacd THOSHHOS 2956703 00
HH.IIII“QG"'nﬂIIIlIIIIIIIl!l.l'lllﬂ'ﬁﬂ“""ﬂﬁh...lhh.IIIlIIllllllll-h“ﬂﬁnnﬁuhlu'l.lIIIIIIIIIII.INH‘“*U""""“"N.IIIlllIIIlllll FEFESCSCLSEAR EEENFEEE FEEFENEEFT
9T ELY Rk tiv Lyl
£ZHTfET/ v
P LLE
9 LLY I BOOT-LY-506 CZOZ/E0/¥0-01 [TOISHT/L0O-MI THASL QYN0 SYWOHL “aaoduvdd €55620F ¢
amaw L2 4] FEEEILSSSICEANANALE

ATETECOfC SR AN AN LA LRI FNN IS S A I T N AN NN I AN I I NN I ES S S Fr S I IR NN AN NN AN T ST ERTFE ST TR FE=ERE

aEmam
L0 €621 ROTINILIA
ST 56 i/ Z0DT-60-TO0% TIAT/MO/PO-OL CL0Z/9T/€0-Wd YRS
442 /oS S00ZT-60-T0V £ZAZ/B0/YD-0L £TOT/9T/T0-WI T¥AL £2OT/IT/ v
LL 9T i ¥ ToOZ-60-TOF £ZOT/H0/%D-0L1 £Z07/9Z7/T0 WL THAd LOTEEZT
z9°LIE /i Z0UZ-60-10F TZ0Z/60/%0-01 £TOT/IT/E0-WA T¥Ad AWZHIL LOTHHEDS g956T0 2a
mEEmEzwwSCESCEfSSESOASEEEARN EEEEEEETEE R LT ELERTY PRI FTTEEIO LA N IR NI T ANEE VAN N FE NN FTEE I TS
60 a@0%l KROLLNALIT
LI 7 [ CO0L-60-T0% TT0Z/B0/P0~-0L TTOL/IT/E0-HI TIA
Sk LS o7 SO0Z-80-To TZET/G0/p0-OL £202/92/€0-WE TYAL £TOTFETS/vO
LA /8 for TOOT-60-TO¥F TZOL/H0/PD-0DL TTOZ/IE/E0-KA TUA G0 FOFT
82 ETL P ZOOZ-50-10% CZOZ/GO/¥0-01 €Z0Z/9Z/C0-Hi THAJ COVILNGS FSTATIN L55£20% 0Q
ETT PRI PR ETERARN ERRERLEL NN NRZZLARZ2T2 221 223 b LR e Ll LR L L LRl L] ELsnSASESS RGNS EATNNENEEE AN FET SN FIPEFIFAOE ORI ME RN amEw
BETLLE Lidee 3ISIH
[3-RFL] P TODT-BL+005 TIOT/G0/P0-00 fL03/92/€0-HE TYA
gLLe A TOOZ-BF-005 LTOC/B0/%D-01 iTOT/9T/T0-WE “1EAd
138114 I SO0Z-9»-005 €20T/B0/80-01 SZ0T/9T/T0-MWI T2 £ZTHTSET/ b0
99° %9 i Z0OZ-BP-005 £ZOZ/H0/¥0-0F STOT/IT/TO-MI THAZ 6U°LLE
9z 9% ;o TODZ-9y-04% £IOT/B0/p0-01 C202/92/€0 W3 YA YIIWYd LYW 955ézna aa
FEFEFWTEE AR LEL ] REIiSZTEEEES FEETFTEFFFFFSFFFFRILE AT AR AREE RS AN I RSN LEE L] LLEL} EFEENIEFF TP I EEF I NN I NN I N C AR N EAI XX NN TS
S8 PTOT NOLINALIO
08 bE P I00T-60-TQF EEOZ/B0/¥0-0l ETOE/ITSEY-HA Tdré
5 EC F §00Z-50-TOF EZOZ/B0/P0 QL £Z0Z/32/E0-Kd THAZ ETOT/ET/#0
LA 1] A TOO0Z-60-10F ETOT/BO/¥0-QL €IOI/IZATA-WA TdAd SBTYIGE
fa- R4 ] fof TOOT-60-1I0% ELQL/BD/%0-01 LI0L/92/00-Wd Tadid FIITY WAOINOM $RSEZFE Od

N N NN TN T T I T ETA S AR IS AR TS T IR TN N NN AN IS NN T A NN AT NI AN T F N R A I N A AN NN AT EETANEETEEASTODEE

P EEIT INYED TYUEA3 4YSS0D
[R38-1] fof ZO0Z~6Y~005 TIOZ/BO0/¥0-0L ETOT/IT/E0-NI THAd €Z0Z/EL/ %0
JUnoWY % 0d ELWE R SITEAUD W#II BUTY vosadrosed Swel 3LeC )

5 abeg T9T-QTT NOIINTOSIY WILEIT EDEED {O9DEHRD) LTTROi T CIfEQfE caleg



8 6FTT O

TZLT LT/ 00

LN ¢ f ZODT-0%-20%F EI0I/B0/P0-01 £20T/HT/C0-MWI ‘THAL €8°6HTT
60°THOT I TOOZ+0C-70% £20Z/80/PC-0OL C202792/C0-WA TEAL 7T OEYHOIY THALLIES TeS6Z0T 0a
ssmsmssmEwEszCEIssicoss asgsssssaca EEEEESSEISECEEEIENEETESSiSSIAIEENEEEEEEFSSSSFEEEAEREERSSSESrEsssamsARANEERRPSUSEEzasssiom EvmEEmaEEaEIECEEINEEERmEEE=s
61'9f9 THOd
TOTSET/ b0
£5° 80T T TOOL-0S-IZ0F ELOT/BO/PO-OL TE0T/IZ/L0 W TdAd 61'9¢8
99 TEL A TO0Z-06-Z0% ETOZ/@0/50-0L CTOZSIE/E0-Wd TUR 0 OAI0D IT3IM0E TLSEZO3 Ca
ANNFIEEEEETOERSAS IEFENLESALALEE EEE-IERE ENIFFFFIRER Ilﬂ.l.il“llllllllllllli‘ﬂllllllllllllllllluﬂllllllllI.Illl.tl!lllllllllﬂh'l.llIIIlIIIlllHI“
L0667 TGN £2'BITT GUON
TZDL/ET/
LO'EET i/ ZOOT-L9~-50% TTOZ/BO/P0-0L £2Z0T/98/E0-K3 THAd OI el
€0 BITT P TO0Z-05-F0% £TOZ/B0/ 6001 £E02S92/00-WA THAS M WYITIIN CAAEIN 0is6200 AC
FISARREASIENEENEFFNCSSERER ENENEFICTC AN LN A INEEF T SEITAR EFEEA fpsesamn T T TP LIS It YT PRI AT P ES PR R R T R L A L P Lt L Ll by g
9 £98 [y {o]
ok 80T P 200Z-05-20% TIOZT/R0/b0-0L £20Z/98/F0-WT THAL ETOZFEL/ O
287912 i/ ZTODZ-0S-Z0F EZOZ/B0/b0-0L EZ0Z/9L/T0-RI TdAd 9z L98
P TPE I Z00Z-06-Z0F E€TOZ/VO0/F0-OL [Z0ZF9T/t0-MWd Tikd roIHIeTY ‘O¥IINT 6966201 ad
SIEEsTrasEwEd0ASEEIEREERIETERREE _ EERAEEFEEOLDIEERE EEFFFENSEARAZEZANENDE AEFFFESAEEAS SIS NI NN E N I F TSI A a e i N INA I F NG AT A AR T AN E
h-- 17 o
¥EEG [ ZOOT-O5-Z0® £T0Z/80/P0-DL ELOZ/9T/T0-WI TUAT £Z0ZSLT/ YO
5662 /f ZOOL-05-T0P £TOZ/60/B0-0L £I0Z/9T/T0-WI TdAS 155
TCOTLE F 200Z-05-Z0% €X0Z/B0/%0-01 TZOL/9Z/E0-K3 TR YILTHm £ ' RNOOTHS B454Z01 OO
EEEFFAEEFSCASREANNERANEFNFEICETORCEANE ITEEANCDCAOSRESN FFEEEFFASTPSCASERESAN EFIEREFESTFASTASAN ARSI INIELEEE R FENEFFEFEST LELREL FE SN}
ag 55k oo
£ZOZSET v
8 ¥ [ TOOZ-0§-Z0b TZOT/H0/¥D 0L TI0T/IL/E0-WI THAd 99°65%
68 i £ TOOZ-05-Z0% TZOZ/B0/B0-0OL CIOZ/IL/L0-WI TUA o HYOM SROTIIL 195620 a4
T T I R I S I T T rE v TR R ET R ISR RSN R R R d 2R o g3 220t 2 bR LY FEEEEEIFITES EEESFEFEIEEFRES IS ASARIES N FuEFELIrERIEESN  EEEEFFEEIFFFSEIT TR SaExE N
9L LLd ooy
GETLT L ZU0Z-US-Z0F TTOT/RO/PO-OL (ZOL/SZ/00-HE THAS C20L/ET/ 00
28612 i/ ZO0Z-0S+Z0F ETOT/RO/P0-OL £20Z/9T/T0-HI THAL g1°LLB
S0 LYS i f ZOOZ-0S-Z0F ETOI/D0/0-0L E20Z/9T/T0-WI THXL WOTEIN TNV 4955202 aa
FYT I st L P RN RN ET RN RE RN RLNE 220 222 bt -0 0 10 FEFEEEsSTIFRETIEEN mEEE AEEFFEFEEIRIIRERE EEAFE ST I LIS SASERSENENTF TEEISFFFFSSocsma Ll ENEFRNEA B
BZ LTI avou
ETOTAETS PO
PLTPE o ZOOZT+DE-Z0% £E0Z/R0/P0-0L CZ0ISIT/E0-WI TR BI LETT
20" 566 F TOOT-05-T0F E£TOZ/00/%0-0L LZ0T/93/00 W 1uXZ g YNHSOT ' 2EAWHS 5955203 aQQ
Nﬂﬂﬁ“ﬂlﬂh.llllllllhllllill.ﬂ‘.ﬂ.‘"‘n!I..II-IIIIIIIlﬂlll.ﬂllﬂ"hllll.ll'l.l.IIIllUl.lIi.uﬂ"ﬂ"hﬂhll.llll EEFFSFELOAEET ARSI AN ¥ FFAFFEFSIFASEEENAEEL L]
bz ST0T awoy
LTOZ/CT/ D
|- T [ Z0OZ-05-20% €T0Z/E0/P0-0OL EI0OI/IT/E0-Wd THAE $T°ST0T
1134 ior Z0OZ-05-Z0F TZOT/E0/00-GL fLOZFIT/C0O-ME TYAD T TEVH NOSEYD 956202 aa

NN AN IETEETTIEFALIENNEINN AN I NS SE NN I EE AN AT A R NN N IR EN RN AN IR ICTF IS TCAOIEEIANREAN

FEEEETTEss=ase

sraEm

DT L0 TATAaNYT ¥ 504

60 5T fof TOOT-L9-50F TTOT/H0/%0-OL EEOZ/92/00-K2 THAd

18 5¢ ;o I00ZT-05-Z0% FE0L/EQ/ 001 £Z0T/IZ/00-Wd TUAS

YL B fFof TOOZ-L9-50% TZOT/EC/+0-0C £E0Z/792/00-%d Tdid

I 9C £d I0OZ-05-Z0% £ZOL/90/ %0 -0l CI0Z/IESL0+WE THAd EIOT/LTAVO
LTI ¥ 0d T1va £ @S PEAUT WL SuTl uoTdrid99g FWEH 3Ly #AD

] sabed T9T-017 MOILNIQSEY  DNISSIT HIEHD (0922331 wiig0° vl LTFELSS  TeURQ



¥S LEE iy [
59 L P 2002-20-%09 (20Z/80/%0-05 CI01/9T/10-Kd THAd TZIT/ET/ Y0
BS LB ) ZO0Z-ZT-¥E9 ELOZSBD/¥0-0L EI0L/97/L0-wd TdRd LT ]
Ty Ze9 o To0T-2€-509 €TOZSe0/+0-0L €207797/00-KI TdAd 4 ATIME “EITTIN TRS6ETHE Q0

mzzozese=n

I W EEFECHEANIEENGEEEFEESIAEIR S AN AN TSI NN TN TS AR NN NN ST I RN NIRRT IE AN A AR EFSLT TR s LR EEmmazxzmcrar

0T L3 H2a¥a51iG
£E0TFLLS¥D
1 i ZOUZ-TE-PEY TZIT/90/P0-OL TZOZ/IT/T0-WI THAd QT Les
£9 TS fFoF 2002-2-%05 £Z02/80/50-00 CZOT/9L/L0-W TEAE ITTTY “GE035HNT 1856703 OJ

mxcezzmsmEm

AT EEESSEC ST EEEIANNFAGSEFCCCEmaATANEFECSTTOCCOAMAIEESSORE RSN TSAONRREREE SIS SIS SREAS

EEEAE SN NEEEITCSINOLNEANNETTESSSACNINEFNEETEE RS

0L ZOR HILYISIT
TEOT/ET/ 0
6L z09
oL Tog v ZO0Z-TE-$C9 £T0Z/90/¥0-00 £202/92/(0-MI THIE ¥ HA3SOC 'A¥NEH 0656T0E (U
EWFETRCEE FRETET=OX Illltit!ltﬂ“llllllllltIl!huhllllﬂﬂnnwlﬂﬂllllulllllﬂnuunlllnllIIINHP"uhunIIIIllllﬂﬂﬂh"i EEWSE
80°LEY HAMYESIQ
LZ0LFLL/ 0
g0 Lih
g0 LiE FA Z0DZ~-ZL-PEY EL0Z/E0/MO-0L ETOT/HT/L0-KI TdAd ¥¥eW TOTIaWED BLEEL0T GO

maEzadEEF AUEECOmEEASiESAANEIEFEErEEEEESTEEANE RN IR ARSI N NN NI TR AN AN INANEFE

EREEEEITEIAEAEL ApcrosoEoxem

ECEAEEEENAEETIIROEE

L' 966 HOLY251a
CIUTAET/ 0
B EF fay ZO0T-2E-FUS TZOZ/B0/40-0L E€TOZ/OT/C0-HI THAL LLTBER
1696 P ZO0Z+1E- P69 C€IZOZ/H0SPO-QL £TOL/ITSE0-HI THAL SHITYN “WOdD 8456702 ad

EwomzEaERT EAEmEmCmC—EACZAE IR FEEENfEEECrOiEEEANRRAEEREFEINAISSOORLIAENEFANEOSSSOR S IRNNNIRINNEFED

AN EEEEEEEIEFCIASSAIEENEIEZNFEFEFARAES RS INEEREEE TETES

95 PES HalydSig
EL0TAERS YD
€L 9k fof ZODZ-TT-3E9 DZ0Z/84/Y0-0L €Z0T/92/C0-W THAE 8% riE
8 L8 [ ZO0Z-ZE~-bEY TZOTAROFPO-0L €20Z/91/00-Hd TRAd a4 SILEN) “AdYEHD LLGEZTOT OO
NI FEEFCrIEAarmaM I FFF NI SR a e n A AN SN B TR Cm T LEAETEL LA SR 30 ) IlIllllllilﬂﬂlhlll.llllllﬂll.ﬂh"d'nllllllllllIﬂﬂnuunﬁlllIII..I.IIII“I"“""quIIII
¥ PS8 HIINISTO
ETQEALT/ 40
-1 11
-1 38 141 S TOOZ-2£-¥E9 £COL/00/FD-0L EROT/9T/E0-HA T¥Ad WHYTY HMQuE L5608 04
AN NS IPEFEE T E eSS IR A CE I AN T O A S S ASS IR AN IR T AT S TSRS ARSATEN EFFEASEC=OSALSSSOLEE FEEEIWEES ISR ETEEBRFISTOAECSAEZIANNEEN EFIIACIT A AAARNNENEENERNTF
TET9TH HIIYESTa
TIOZACTS YO
1918
€' 918 i f TODT-ZTT-vE9 ETOL/BO/WD-QL ELOQL/FL/EU-NHI TUAd W N3Ny "OIATIT GL56Z0% A
DEEErm AR RS S RN FEFEE I EE IR ET R AR AN A NI NN FPESE I RSN CCTEARLARERNE FESACECRIAEAREN SEENEEFFENIFFEENEIREERS AEFTETRREARE LER ] IFEFEIEIAREATTANENANNENAT
182021 FOLRASIC
£2OT/LT/ Y0
192021
18°T0ET f/ COOZ+T0-FPEY ELQIFBOSYO-OL ECOL/SL/E0-Wd TUAG ITIZHDIM “FIIMLY $LS5203 J3
l-lIlIIIIIINIH"DNNDIHII.IIIIllllllllﬂununﬂubln.nllIIlllll..lﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ"""nulllllllll-llIlﬂllﬂl"ﬁﬂ.ﬂﬂhﬂ.llblll.III EEXTEFAAAZEEEN EEENEFRF EFFFTURCIRCAAR n
£1' 6T0T HILRASIC
EZOZ/EL/ %0
TE'6T0T
fE 6101 L TOOZ-ZE-¥LP EL0Z/0CA/PO-QL ETOLS/PT/E0-WA THAd T AYMEIHS THOSWIANY ELS5208 OG0
IIuli.ﬁ.'lllll.nllll-llIlull'.‘ﬂnluDlnllll.Illllﬂlt.l'lﬂ"““ﬂ'nln.ll-nIIIIIIIu.ull"ﬂﬂnlﬂl.llll.ll AFFEEIFRALALEE N ETFFEFFSELEEERIRE amEEEE EEFFFF
TUNGWY T 04 3lva & aDI0ONALL Wadr IuF :Dﬂun.ﬂhumg L] Eivd FAD

L -abea TAL-GIT NQILNTO53d ONILSIT AJ3RHD ET/eQ/s  teIRQ



EEESticiANSEENIESTEENIUNCENTCIS EEANINWNNIEESRARCIaam s aENBAFETS

EEY SRS T ]

AEmsEEwA

[X 2033 44 LXEWEDEDSNT MYTT
[A081119 £ TOOZ-RO-TOF (ZOZ/RO/P0-OL §ZOT/IZ/PD-Wd Tdid FTOT/ LIS 50
LI 14 ] L SOOE-E0-TO% TTQI/BOS PE-0OL ETOI/ITSEQ-HA TEAd LTBERT
91506 L TOOT-G0-T0F CT0Z/90/%0-0L TI0T/9Z/E0-WS THAL T OHONYLETY TNCEEED 1696703 ad
nIFIIIllﬂ.ﬂﬁndhlllllll...ﬂn“ﬁunlllllllIIHO"“I»IIII1Ill1!ﬂmhﬂlllllIlllﬂﬂuhunlnIlIllllllﬂ.I ETEEEEFRTFITEEESEAEFEFZNTIRE A EFFEFEF At NN AN TR SR AN LANEE S
42'0297 LNAMZOH0INT MY
EEBZSLT/ 40
5870291
§8° 0Z9T I TO0Z-%0-T0% £TOZ/¢0/v0-0L £207/9Z/¢0-wd TdAd Q wnHsor "daNvd DESEZOY QO

sxsoeazzan LI ETES

Frawsmx Ticoomsx

dzosamama IR CEAASNESEENEINCCCE ORI NN ENFAEFEGCA I RSN N F NIV ARRES AN RS

e PITT INSWZIE04ME MY
ZL L6 FAS IORz-$0-TOF £20T/807%0-0L £I02/93/70-UI TdASL
50°€2% i zODZ+80-T0F €ZOZ/B0/¥0-DL TTOZ/9Z/E0~H TdAD (20T/LT/v0
06 60E L SODZ-FO-TOF C202/80/b0-0L CZO7/92/00-H2 1HAL L6 HAZT
OETBEL F ZQOZ-80-T0Y £LDT/EOS $0-DL TIOT/PT/L0-Wd THAd AMITANT CSOTYAY 5956Z0T GO
FEEESSNEEEEEN AEEENENEE AN IEFEANELRITREIEEEN TEFAfAanssc2iaeas ll“ﬂﬂﬂﬂ"hllllllllllﬂﬂﬂ""bhlbl.hlll.IIHH““"DI-.IllI.IIlﬂUuulh.IIIIlIl-llﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁhhﬂIlhl
LT LIFT LNIWIIEOQINT MYT
ar o1t i’ TOPEZ-RO-TOF £IGT/60/¥0-0L EZOZ/IZ/00-Ha THA2
L6TLET ) zooT-Eo-10% £202/80/%0-0L LINZ/IIFE0-HA THRD
05 BeE i SO0T-B0-TO¥ f202/30/40-0L £I0Z/IZ/00-H3 TUAS LTDE/{T/ D
B BYT £ 2002-20-10+ £Z0T/90/%0-0L £T0T/IL/ELE-WA TdAd LTTETED
Z1°6816 F ot ZODT-§0-TOF CZOT/H0/¥O-OL L20I/93/00-Wd THAd 3 LNZIRIA CYIWIOAY 2956203 09
FFEELESNNENY AwaAFIERIZRAN L EEEESEIISARE ﬂllRHH“II.IHHH“"D"IIIIIHIIllﬂﬂﬂunu"uﬁﬂninlnllIllﬁﬂﬂU“""nIIIlIlIIlﬂ'ﬂ“uuﬂuﬂl EENEFEFTESSTEIES EXIENER
*ES5E RMIYeSIa
fTHZFET/ M0
Btk i ZO0T-IE-%E9 EIOIFA0/P0-0L €I0T/9I/L0-Md THAL BiE5E
95 LO6 i f ZODZ-2C-PE9 £I0Z/90/¥0~0L £202/97/T0-Ud "THAd HAWYT A L9S620% 50
FEEEZEARFEES EEEAEEEFEEEEERER AAEER EFFEEENELY EFEEICIA IR NN IR NN AN R FF S AR AN NI NN EEFENEFFFCY EERLY L LR LN Y ITTEFR I IF AR 2 Ll FR N L LR |
0% k6 HIIY4SIa
£Z0Z/TT/ b0
ERFAT
oy LeE £t TOOT-ZL-FES TITOTSRO/PO-CL CIOT/PI/T0-HA THAL ¥ I73 "RAMLIHM SESETOL aT
rAREES INEEENEFRAATIEFRARALNE AcFmascamzl FEESEER NN IEEATEF RNV I R NN I AN S A s R FF R AN S ST E S RAT AR a M AME R F N RS ST AL N
LETOOET HILYES 1T
[ L TO0Z-ZE-FL9 £ZOT/B0/PE-OL £Z0Z/9T/0-Md TYAL
ST°0% F TONZ-2{-bED EZOZ/BO/¥O-0OL [T0T/92/T0-Wd TUAL CZDET/LT/ VD
Z1 6T P ZOOT-TE-5EP £TOZ/G0/%0-0L (ZOZ/PE/L0-WI TiAE L97BBET
Bi L¥aT £ TOOZ-TE-FE9 ETOT/EG/PU-OL £T0Z/9T/10-Wd WAL AONYD ZTHEOL $856703 0g

EErEEawITFIERIEE rmrw

AWETFTRLEES ARNEFEREFFEEmaAmman

S8° 388 HILYISTIT

N EEFEFECEE NN AR NN AN RN FEEINCO LA NN NN T AT AT F T A AN RS CNINEFNEEF RO

CE0E/LT/ED

L' 86 i f TOOZ-ZE-4€9 £03/60/P0-0L TTOT/9T/R0-HE THAL S8 986
ST 888 i f TO0Z-Z€-HE9 CZOT/RY/¥0-0L £20Z/ST/00-Wd T¥Ad YIISSEL CATINVLE ¥E56E0T ad
llllillllﬂ‘t..llllllIIINIIIIIIN.IIU“.Iulnllll-llllll!l.ﬂﬂ"n.nlnllllnIlllllllluihnﬁliﬂlliillur [ 212 ] FEFEIFCIASIERRANFENISSs S s"RIRE INNENZAFFITE T EEER FEINZENCGTEEN
50°99a HMLYISIO
STOZFLT/vE
06671 Fa TeOZ-ZL-bIS ETOT/BO/PU-OL RTOT/IZ/EU-WI THAL 60988
60 9L FA TOOZT-ZE-YEY EZOI/BOSPO-OL ETOL/HZ/E0-WA T¥Ad ¥ NEPIWI “=30u3d £9S6L0E QT

TEEIWSSELTESEEN

A EEFEIFFTFCAEASTRINARI NN

EEEFEAFREIEAIEINE NI FNEEA RN LI RN AR LA NN I NN I ENITAE AR NN IFE AT AN NSRS SSAREANIREN ExEEETEIE

EERR Y = 0d ILYI & 9TTOAUT WAL Ut uoTAdTI28% Jwen iR (1} LR ]

a8 abeg T$1-9T7 NCQLLOTOERE  DNIZSIT RoZHD 192K EZTCRO:YT LESRCSE 'NIRQ



av 9Z8 A ZOAZ-LO-10% €20Z/80/50-01 CZOZ/9Z/E0-Wi THAd LINYS CAZEE000 IDF6T0T QT

EEWREETE

x=zzees

Fuemzzmxzanew

swtczzma M ANEEEEEEEEFESSEiSfEEEEEIEEETCSSSSIOEENENENEIFETTSTaacsamelRITEIGSSROSTEm . ssasIGszsnEzmasereanm
DEDLET SYTUNFYREL
ETOL/ELL RO
=R -0 §
Qt0LET A TORZ-£0-TOF £20Z/80/%0-0L fZOZ/92/C0-1d THAd C ISWaMWD TZIANED oo9EEoE ad
saramen FEFaEtEramERa EEEEfUIEEEIEEEENETEEEFFCACEINEENEEEEEEEEI S AT E AN RN NN ALITC T A st NN EMENIFT S EEEAmMSIITASISEsssmmnsszsaa pmrwzem
09 £4sT LNTHEDHDANE MYl
66 B6 FAs TOOZ+HO-TOF €£20Z/80/+0-0L CZDZ/92/E0-Wd THAL
/T 0ET TS SODT-B0-005 €ZUL/BO/PQ-QL TE0T/9E/L0-pd TdAd £ZIL/ET/ 30
OLSEE £/ S00Z-B0-T0F CZOZ/RO/#0-0L EZOZ/PT/T0-WI iR 09 L0581
v 286 £ f TOOZ-B0-TOY ETOT/ROFF0-0L ETOZSIT/TO-WI THAD AUWHOWZ YTIYANT §656Z0E aa
RSN N EEF IS SO UEAERSE S AN IR EC RS IC TR A WS EXEEE L Lk EEmE AR AR AN NN LA R AN AN T AN LI SRR AN ST AN EEEAGTEES
€6'L09T LHIWIDAING MVT
65'cLh if LobT-R0-TOP £Z0Z/60/¥0-0N £T0Z/IT/E0-WI THAd
56 TP1 P SOQE-80-00% ETOT/GO/%0-GL CTOL/9T/E0-1Wd THAd TELBT/UES/ D
TT°TTS i/ SODZ-BO-TAY £TOC/E0/P0-00 €Z0TFIT/(0-Wd TUAL 6 L09T
L6 SEE T ZOO0E-B0-TOF £T0T/0/F0-01 T20L/92/€0-MI TURL 3 ANORINY "THSYODMZ p&56208 @a
ﬂ“‘ﬂ“llﬂll.llnlllIﬂ..H“ﬂﬂn!ﬂﬂI-IIIIIIIIt'HﬁBﬂﬂBIII-IIIIllllI.llﬂﬂﬂunl L1 AFFIAPECERARA RS EEEFETAEFISIOAARSASN EEERRS
8L THET LAFHTIIOINT MV
S1°6E1 P ZOOZ-B0-TO% EZOZ/BO/W0-OL [ZOZ/9L/L0 Wi THAd £zoz/eT/rg
2E°6L2 /f ZOOT-RO-TOF EZOZ/20/B0-0L (Z0I/9I/C0-Wd THAL @L TELT
T rL6 ff Z0OZ-U0-TOF EZOZ/B0/F0-0OL €Z0Z/ST/LO-WI THAZ IO OUEL 656208 TQ

FEREsrErsrcetISETEEIEEER [ R TP R R TR PR TR T TR E TR LR LA NI LR e R 22 EE L P Db IR LEL DL S bl Lt

05°S90T LNFHAINOANT MYT
£ZOTSETS v0
05" 5801
055907 P ZODZ-80-TOP ETOZ/E0/FPD-0L €Z0Z/92/E0-WE "THRD T HTEVH HOSIHOHL 6S6TOT QT
EEELEE R R 1 1 ] FPrEmETEICCCSTSESTAEARRIN !N“ﬂ"ﬁ"""ln.!lllllllllﬂllHUH“""“"NHIII-IIIIIIlllﬂﬂuﬂouhuﬂllillllIlIII.Il.HHHﬂ"ﬂUﬂBI.III TEAFEEE
ZE &0ZT LNIWIINOINT MY
96°0Z1 FES ZOGT-RO-T0Y ETOT/E0/P0-QL TI0T/9L/E0-HA TdAd £ZOTSET/ b0
16 021 [ ZOOZ-BO-TOF TZOT/H0/80-0L TIOTFIZSL0-WE THAS TE 6OET
$HL96 i f COQZ-90-10¥ ETOT/BO/P0-00 TEOT/9Z/L0-WI THAL W AZTOVEE 4SS 65663 ag
- mEaEmE llIlIlIIIInﬂDHHn.IllillIFII-IllllII“‘N‘*“I”NI!IIN'”IIlllllllﬂll“ﬂ“.ﬁ“ﬂhll...l.h.II‘IInllﬂﬂ‘“.ﬂ‘l...lllll.III.III"Iu"Gﬂ
L FEDT LHNIHISAOINT MTT
b4 RFX TOOZ+B0-TOF TTOLT/R0/W0-0L £I0Z/9Z/€0-WI THAL CEOL/ LTS B0
0F 159 G00Z-80-10F TTOZ/BO/¥0-01 £202/92/€0 W1 THAL 2 ¥4al
b4 53 14 ZTODT-BO-TOF EZOT/BO/Y0-0L [Z0Z/9T/€0-WI THA NILSAC “SYSAM rE56207 AQ
manas AR Y R N EE EEAEE KRR EEETEOASA e AN AEAN LA RN EETACAS SR AR AR RNEREERERAEE GRS
95 9151 LHAWIILOSNE MY
AR {] F ZOQOT 80 -TO® ETOZ/B0/%D-0L EZOZ/FT/T0-WI TdAd
09 £1% P SQOT-80-T0F ETOZ/80/¥0-0L CTOI/PT/T0-MWI THAL ETOT/ETS D
19748 f 7 ZHOLT-90-TOY EZOC/BO/P0-0L ETOZT/9T/10-Wd TdAS B5ATET
§9 518 i Z00Z-80-TOF ETOT/BO/YO-OL CTOZ/9T/C0-Wd TYRS ASOL CHIHWK ces5zod ag
R it A IS RN I I EE NN N F I L I P I P I N LN NI NS A NI T A EEFIE R FSPrpxxtAnfiaannn ESTTSANTESSSFEREASOAREERE EEFEFFTEST
EbShE LNIWIDE0INT Mu
15 08 4 ZOOI-BO0-TOF EZ0Z/O0/Y0-OL £T0T/IT/E0-HWA "THad
e8'ST 7 LO0T-00-TOP £202/80/40-00 €£Z0Z/IL/E0-HI TdAd CTOL/ETS¥0
gL'y Fof TOUZ-BU-1OF TIOI/B0/PG-0L ET0Z/PE/00-Ha TdAd r SYE
8L Z0L f o4 ZO0Z-80-T0b £202/80/%0-0L £I8Z/92/50-Wd THA [OIMNDY TE3RWH 2656201 Qg
ARTUIRY & Od AINT 2 #ITOALL a3z PUTT cDﬂunﬂuumaﬂ ALEN FLlwd HRD

THCORT  (Z/ERSS raleg

& faped 19T+01%7 NOILINTOSEY ONTZSTT HI3HD [O9Y2EN



Sk EAE rFof qOLT-ZE-T0Y TZOESET/¥D AvOA®d HOIWW DY WHdd
[3:08 4 FA Fol 90DZ-TO-THY £ZHEFET/H0 AWIAYA HOIWH O¥ Wuld
£ 35T7 Fof TOOZ-ZE-%09 LZIL/CT/ B0 AYOAYS J¥Q H¥ Wil
Tr SEF £l TOOT-CO-6TI TZDT/TT/ 40 AYIAYE  OmQ D WHZd
LT 5 §:4 Fof TOQZ-LE-0TS TEQL/TI/Y0 AVIAYS I3 Dd WdId
B S91 A IOUR-RE-60G LE0T/ET/P0 AWAANS QF¢ 0¥ Wd3d
B BET o TOUZ-6%-005 €TOTSLTS Y0 AvdAve J3g o4 Yad
*9°E§T LS ZOOT-9% 005 £TOZSET/ Y0 AVOAMA 030 O WISE
ay 95l P IOONT-99-ZI% CZ0ZFET/ %0 AvaAivd 13d 9¥ w¥3d
TS 6L F o/ ZOOT-LP-S0Y LEOZSET/ Y0 AVOAWA  g3IQ W WEEd
P3OIEST ;o7 200Z-05-20% (EZOT/ET/ 40 AwdAYd qag DY WHid
At | A TOOZ-60-TOT £LOZ/EL/P0 AWDAYE  OFQ 2F  wd3d
£z 08pT s ZooZ-60-TaF TZIEFLT/ 40 AMAAYA  QF0 ¥ wHId
T9°8TS L TOOZ-BD-TOP TZOTAUT/ PO AWAAYS q3q Hy  wHiId
01 9(% I IO0Z-L0-To% £ZOZ/{T/00 AWORYA  J20 &Y WH3d
6% T9L fof TOGL-F0-T0Y CZDT/TN/EY AVGDAYY QB0 DY WEid
Ta 6% fof T08T-890-104 €202/ET/ 50 AWOAVA d30 By  wdid
99 985 i f ZOUE-FQ-TOP (Z0Z/CT/P0 AVQAME 0BQ D wdId
£T1 8Ll £ T00Z-50-105 EEDZFET/ B0 AMQAML O30 53 Wda3d
S8 LS EA TOOT-TO-T0Y STOTFET/ v AvOAND 430 DY vazEd
BE T ALBT £ ZobL-1t0-T0F £TOZ/CT/ B0 AWAiMd 30 DE  wWdzd
€8 928 i OPOT-B0-TOY [ZOZ/ET/ Y0 AVOAYE HOLWH 3T vda3d LTUTAPTI G
gL fOPE IS ZoOBE-90-TOE TINIACT/ 0 AWaAYd d3J 3T Ydad B0 "SG60E
GRDEE £ 7 100Z-80+T0% TTOLSLT/ PO AvOAVd Q3g 3% wiad wuEd - NIENFVIYL ALVES BN Q3L8TTH f0
EEL FE LYY | BEPSAPEETNETENT LEL L Lt EEEF= IIIIIIIIIllli‘ﬂ.l“‘.ll.llllllllll.llllllli*..ﬂl.llll.lhllIIIIIH.HIHH'OWIIIIIIII.IIIINI..UU“!'III”I
§T-ZtR LHAWIIEOLINT MVT
1ZOTSLI/ v
s51'z1R
gT1-ZT8 FA 002-80-TD% LZOZ/H0/40-0L LEOL/IL/I0-KHI THAT MN3TE "HOLIIWYH Tacik d I0
ErEFFRAEmTRasmaws N EFFEVSLEImEETEETEa oS FEE EEEaEEEEEwSARISE R EEExCE=cE=1ans AFmEEEEmAOT A A IRAEIEL AN NN T EEEEFF S YRS AN NI NN NN PR FE T ES AR
1S LLy HOLLNILIT
95 +3 IO0Z-60-T0Y CTOZ/R0/%0-0L CI0T/SIFC0-HI TEAG TZOTFTL/ T
e Lil SOOZ-60-T0Y (TOZAGO/P0-OL TT0Z/SI/00+W THAL T6 el
6859 Z0GZ-60+T0® CTOZ/RO/PO-OL £2ZOZ/SI/10-WI THAG T ANGHINY ~“YIJuws DeLIY ¥ IQ
EEEEEDGrTSSEamsmssEERE PP mrmxzmawe N EEEEEEE AR SRR EAREAN NS EEYE S R ESASAEISNENEEANSEEEIEANEESCSIREIATEIEEEE
Y6 BRTT SEAENSVILL
{Z0ZFET/¥D
¥ERMCT
#EREET E 100Z=:0-T0F €£20T7R0/%0-0L TIQZ/9L/00-Md "Tdid L AQAID “ZENOTYO0E $036207 Qd
asEszEmEEssECCIpEEZEEsaEzEan rEzzETsss=a ErasszFEzama= T rxmaa= soxaserosa e rEEEEEEamsmoEsctEssEEENEEsENENEEERE
[ 4.1 54 SYFTEANSYILL
EZOZ/ET/ 00
*T L3 TODZ-40-TOY TZGT/00/40-GL €TOL/9Z/L0-Ha TdiL TP 66k
B STT TO0Z-¢0-T0% £202/20/%0+00 CIOT/OT/L0-HI AR INYLSNOD "S1d4IE0™ E0S6203 dd
ErAREETUEGTTOICoEEEEEETEEEEES Ee=swEEsa=a== [ MM EEDIIERIGEREEEATESEEEwsSEESSRATEE FmvmmeRE s xmmmxax
49-318 SETENSYAYL
99 TH L IOOZ-L0-t0b £202/90/%0-0L €20Z/97/70-Md THiS EZDZSETSED
LAY f ! IHQZ-LD-E0F EZ0L/90/00-0L CIOZ/BI/T0-H 44ad 55°%TH
-1 23] Fa TOGZ-L0- 04 TZOZ/H0/%0-CL €£20Z/92/f0-W1 TUAd d INIRLISOL "ATICH T096Z0d Qg
AR EE A A NN ENEEEIEAEEFENSFTCASEEEERARES FEEEEEEIEEEETEEEERETIEazzmze amrmmasma AN EFAEEEFEEAFIINIEECIARAETaEamzams susan ssmam
YOOLEL SyIUNSYIEL
69 %L /s ta0d-cb-T10b £202/80/40-0L £70Z/97/£0-H3 THAZ £E0ZT/ET/ 60
LB 9T ff TO0ZT-L0-T0F EZ0L/9G/%0-0L RI0L/9T/00-Hd TdAd LL AT
TUTICHY £ 4 JLva ¥ FOTOAMI wWall LT umtidTidsag g FAD

a1 rabed T97-D01T NOILNOTIE ONILEIT HOIHD (Q9JAKD)  TTe0¥I  TTSEG/SE etel



6 BT if LOBZ-BH-005 EIQT/LTFPD AWOAWE HILWW ¥IEd

T FIT IS LOOT-95-72% CIOTSET/PE AWOAWd HILWW word

tLe21t i LOQZ-L9+50% TEOL/LT/P0 AWLAYWS HIOLWW Toid

99- 999 P LDAT-DE-Z0F TIOTFET/20 AWAAWd HALWW ¥atd

LI'ES /S LODZ-ST-30% ETDE/E0/00 AVAAYd HILVW wo1d

26°0TOT v LO0Z-60-T0F TIOZ/CT/H0 AWaind HIIWW ¥aT4

LB THLT L LODT-BO-3I0F €20Z/CT/F0 AWQAWL HILYW L} £

BZ 18% A LOBZ-L0-10F €£20Z/8T/%0 AWAiWd HIIWW ¥ITS

TE'&LS LA LOOT-90-10F €T0Z/ET/PQ AWIAWd HOLVM ¥olLa

LA 4] FA 0T -F0-TOF EZOT/ET/H0 AWIAWA HIEWW ¥ard

98162 P LOGT-20-TOF ETOZ/ET/T]) AMEAYd HOLYM ¥OLd

ZT €007 FA £0B2-T4-10F FZOT/ET/P ANMIAYY H2AYMW W¥ILI

zR ST ! LORT-0U-T0¥F ET0Z/ET/YE ANOANL HILYW WILA

Ef cIET P THOE-ZE-¥E0 EZOT/ET/ML AMOAW? 434 wILd

9670UZE A ZROZ-EQ-6&9 EI0L/ET/Y0 Avaiwe diag ¥oId

€ FIT ;o ZO0T-LE-0TS £EOZ/CT/b0 AMOINA  dza oaTE

Sk 9E o/ TOOZ-RE-60% £L0Z/ET/P0 ANOAWd 3G w312

6 %6 A ZoGT-64-005 £20Z/ET/00 AVOAYE O30 Y314

Z5°H0T fF TOOT-B¥-005 EIQL/EL/TY AWdAWd Q3G W14

£7791T f 7 TOOT-A5-T2% FIOL/ET/ R0 ANIAWS  a3a w314

904 foF FOQT-LI-50F BZDL/RL/P0 AWDAYE  qaq w14

0L ZY A TOOT-L9-G0% £LOZ/ET/R0 A¥AAWE  Q3Q 14

S9 RIE i ZOOT-0S-70F% ETOL/ET/P0 ANIAWS gaa wIId

LTTEF P TanzZ-ST-To® €20Z/€1/R0 AWAIWE  3d wIId

80°SL s FOOT-60-T0F £Z0Z/ET/P0 AVIAWE  GId L =5

98°'5%6 FA ZOOT-6O-TOF EZOZ/EL/B0 AwIAWa  Q3Q wHId

00" FEST £ f Z00Z-60-10F EZOZ/EL/F0 AVWOAWE  Q3d w214

69851 Fa TO0Z-80~-TOF EZ0TSET/%0 Kwdidd Q3d ¥Id

TT EiE fof ZOOZT-LO-TOF ETOT/ET/H¥0 AWAAWE Q34 L'~ S

90 9T i TOOZT-L0=-T0% ETOZ/ET/P0 AWML Q30 wIId

L 9Tr ff ZOOT-90-T0F ETOL/LL/%0 AWQiwe QO3J woI3

2T €51 [ TOOZ-90-10% LT0Z/ET/#0 AMAAWL  Q3Q L=} ¥

[}-5% 14 [ ZOGT-FO-TOF LXOZ/ET/H0 AMEANWd Q3D L=} ¥

59 #5T iof TOOZ+»0-TO0% £20Z/€T/%0 AMAAYS Q30 wiId

§8°T62 i Z00Z-ZTO-TO¥ £TAZ/ET/F0 AwALNE  Qag ¥IId £TOZ/PI/ R0
1T L00T Al ZOOL-TO-T0% EZOZ/ET/¥0 AWAIYd Gad wId TTTSIGLT
TEEST ;o TOOEZ-00-TO0F ETOT/ET/PG AvaAWd  g3d WOLINDIS/FUNSYILL BHL J0 INZWIYVEI] TSERTITH €O
EETTITSE EXZIBNCCIECARICAERY ANFETBESISR-EITIONERERT LL] CIET R REEE ERF AT ERE R ERE RN TR 22 D222 b b Ll LR Ll L)

S TYEY H3Iv4STa

TZ 9LTT ZEDIAMIS LWOW ADNIDEIWE GLTITY AM0d LEWED IMd 01 €6Z aMrd HOILNSIYLEId IMg

L0411 LMD TEAAZ4 JYSSOD L7167 LNvdS 35U 68 LLE ANNS TYSTYHAITTY

66751 TILIQTYE §9°8C1E avoy LI TTIE NOILMIEIG

T TLOT SHIUONSYIEL (108441} SINEWESISSY JLYISCHEA ZOTSSET  ¥HITD ALNAOD 30 HTLIO

QT LTOT LHEWIONHYH SEILITIONS TE QLE HORLWALSINIWTY BEBL9L LNIWIJHCEdNT MY
607 9RTT L AHOT-TL-PLI EZOT/ET/®0 ANGAYA HIOIWW 28 WH3ad
LT 2 T 00Z-€0-6T9 £XOZ/E€T/P0 AWAAWd HOIYW O¥ VU3
¥eUZOL i/ PO -LE~-01T ECOE LU/ PD ANIAWd HOLYW D4 Wudd
29 €N [ SHOZ-G{-808 £Z0T/ET/b0 ANMOAWA HOIWW &d WHE4
9 LT [ SO0Z-6%-00F TIOI/UT/¥0 AVGQAYd AOIVW 9¥  wdad
B0°0FT F SO0Z-8+-005 TIOZ/TL/¥0 XWOAWS HOIWW ¥  Wi3d
OF TOT f o/ Y00Z-99-LTF TIOL/TL/P0 AVGQAWE AOLVW 9d  wuzd
Ly EL i GONZ-L9~-50F €20T/ET/0 ANWIAWA HIIYW OH  YdEd
5TTLOST i/ H00ZT-05-Z0% TIOL/CT/¥0 ANQAWd HOIVW OF wuZd
LT 1341 A S00Z-50-T0F TEOZSET/#0 AVWOLWd HOIWW OH WU3d
LU R foa G00Z-g0-T0F CIOZ/ET/¥0 AYOAWE ROLWW DE  Yu=d
EL 66 P SO0Z-L0-T0F CE0Z/TT/50 AYOAYA HOIWW 9H Wi3d
6% TL6 i SOOT-90-10F EZOT/EI/ Y0 AVOAWE HDINW D6 w¥dEd
ET'TED I S00Z-b0-T0% EZO0Z/ET/L0 AVOAWE HIINW OH Wd3d

TR * od S.Lw 7 IITOANT waz] auIl woridr1asa1 PULH Ilvl EV ]

Labee 19T+07T XOIINTOG3E  ONILSTT NJ3IHD FR92ZHD) TT8OTYT  ITSELSG SRIEQ



§8'Z7
5F'07
g5
00" b2
SI'6T
og-e
02T

96°BT
1L 0 2
59781
L’y

9691
60 LE
o' v
BT 01
oL Ll
L3
EF"SZ

QL kE
St 0L
679t
L3981
BT E8T
¥EOTL
T8 0L
QL A9T
&0'Z¥
AN 3]
ar-{k
FEOOET
krtat
29 ALl
Lre
T

T0°LTET
LE670TE
SET9TE
L1
06" 6

FUTIOLY

e s T

EEEFEARLEm

e M M M M S S R e

/

T TS YRR R PEE S TR LR LR L EL RN LEL L S b

f
!
!
/
!
;
!
4
/
£
/
!
/
/
/

R e

RS

e T T

LA
6797
U701

T, R TR, TR TR, Ry Tm m, T

7

oL TE
L1 A
1381
997 8LT

ANEFITFECREESAE

Yo REIL
162l
ar TEn
vE 98
#97ITE6
TLrf8es

g e e e S

£ ISTOALT

z1 sbea

AaRsmEErEazCiissASANEFREEE SIS

ZIOT-99-T2y TTOL/IT/ M0
TOOT-LP-G0P CZOT/CT/ 0
ZOOT-05-Z0% LEOTFET/ %0
ZOOZ-HO-T0F CEOZSLT/ %0
Z00Z-90-10% £Z0Z/ETS 00
IYAT-¥Y0-T0F LTOUETFLTS¥C
ZO0Z-TH-TOP LEQZFLTSED

aMnd LEYHED InG
Ty
SLNIWESFHY AL¥II0ONd

ZOL/ LT/ V0
ETOT/ET/ 0
20z T/ v
£20T/LT/¥0
CTOT/ET/ VO
£ZOZ/LTS V0
fzaziet/vo
£20Z/E1/%0
CZATFLE/ 4G
£20Z/E1/ 00
TZOTAET YO

QoG -ZE-FE9
InnzZ-LE-0T8
L00Z-B¥-00%
TO0T-99-22%
TO0Z-05-Z0%
Zo0aT-Ba-10%
IOOT-L0-TOY
Z00Z-90-TI0%
I00ZT-rR-TOY
1002-%0-TOY
Z00T-10-ToF

EIvdSIo

HOIINZIFT
SLNAMSSISEY ALYIdGuEd
HOLLYHLE INTIROY

TOO0Z-ZE-FLG
TO0T-LE-0TY
I00Z+8%-009
Z00T-L9-50%
TO0Z-0%-Z0¥
ZO0Z-50-Tak
T00Z-ag-10¥
ZOOT-LO-T0Y%
100Z-L0-T0%
TOOT-90-TOF
DDT«50- TP
EODZT-+r0-10F
ZO0Z-20-T0F
zO0ZT-10-T0k
2002-L9-50%
ZOGE-DS-TaY

E2OZSETSYD
EEOZ/ETS PO
£20Z/E1/ 00
£ZOZ/ET/PR
£TOL/ELS B0
TZOT/TIS w0
TTOL/TI/¥YO
TIOT/LT/ vO
£ZOL/ETS Y0
ETOE/ET/ 0
CIOZSET/¥0
LIRT/ET/P0
£I0Z/ETA¥0
EIOT/ETA PO
CIOT/ET/R0
TTOT/T1/ "0

HOLYSSIT

AN NOTLNETHLSTA IMQ
qd TYSTYEadvIE
IO ZLvaoHd
SHIUNSYITEL
LNZIWISWTYW SATIITIONVE

LOOZ+TE-¥0Y CTOZSCT/MC
LOOZ-L{0-6Z% CIOF/ETI/®0
LO0Z-L§-0T5 CZOL/ET/HD
LOUT-BE-605 EZOL/ULS®0
LOOZ-6%-00% CIDZ/CI/%e
wa3l WUl

TOT-0LT AQIINIOSTYE

EmEAdE T EEEEAAEEEFLEEiREE NNV A e AN SR CA AR NI INR PR T TS S E S A AN A EE S AR

AYdAYd QRO 3LITIETD
AvaA¥d Q30 FATIEETD
AWQiYd 43T FJITIED
AwgA¥d 03¢ I4173879
AYCAYd (3¢ FII1ZGTD £ZOT/ TR0
A¥OAME Q30 54173919 00" #61
AMAANd QI FATTISTEONVENSKI INICIZ0Y ¥ ZLLT TYaeld FSEETTY ED
EEECESAIFNANEERCTIESESREEET ESSETARL
96°F1 HOLWASIA
S§9°8T Inwdn TSTH Le"9 AN TeSIvdddYIy
60 LE LRINIIFOINT AT QF L SHIUNSYIUL
S9 L HHED ALHNCD 40 =IO [ A T4 ROTIMELSINTWTY
AVOARS  43d 23704334
IMQAYd Q30 DITAETEd
AYOAYE 030 937a43¥d
AdaAwd gIQ DIALIUL
AWQANd Q30 DILAIUL
AWaRYZ 050 DENQ4ENd
ARGAYE 030 DETUAINL
AWgAvd 03¢ H3104Fdd
ANOAYd 036 930N FZOZSHT/ 0
INgAYd Q30 9FQdddd £5' 502
AMQAYWE 430 D3TAdTE N QIITHETYDET TIELETG 0
ENEFCTLIAZINENN EEFSR-AEZIR FFEPFL A TN ARSI FEACFC AT RIANENFEN ENET OGO
LT T3 Qe LNYED Imd 45°8T IS 35T
£8°0L INAWEILDINE MYl L7 BOT SEUNFYIAL
ap 0FT  HYUZTO ALNNOD 40 FIIdio LT} 4 INIZATOMNTW SATITTIONNS
9567 TITANYT Cr Z5T oy (<]
AWgAvd d3a IAdIWTLY
AMOAWE Q30 JEEIIIV
AYQAYd d2a IF4oIaY
AGQAWd 430 3ddIVaY
RYQAMd 030 TEEOVISY
AWQAVE 030 FHAIWLAV
AYQAMd QI0 FHIITLEY
Avarwd  QEQ FALIWIIV
AdQAwd Q30 ZYLONIIY
AugAwd  Oad FYSIVTISY
AYOAYE @30 ZUdOVIAY
AMAAWd  E3d TELIVIIY
AYQAwd O30 THADVISY
AddAwd  J30 FE4IIAY [T EFE FAL]
Avdiwd  gIg Ay 6T RITT
AYOAWd  OIT SldY IDFENSSY 30T ANIHYS NVDIHIWY Z9ERZTO £0

£6°T¥9  TDTAUIS LWOW ADNZOEIWI
18 661 ANWED TY¥3g3d dvSS500
a1 TEIIMNT
06" TrlE NOTINIIAd
SE ESTL SLNIHSSIFSY ALYZI0UL
£2'900Z HOLLIMELIS INIWGY
AMOAYS HOLVH L =) &
AMOAYd HOLYW ¥II4
AMOAYd HILVN ¥oI4
ANOQAYD HILYH ¥a1d
AWOQiWd HOLYW YOI
wot 1d1 1058
DNILSIT NITHD

A EEEEATENRASS I EANGEFEANEEE NN AN NN AN SRR I AN NN F N FFO LA SN NN EFRAIEEIRERE RN

TLTET AN LED Ind

*0 60 LEYD 3FIHE

TE LELT OE

LIe-1:5 43 LEIHESU0ING MYl

£9 %200 $YI1D ANNGS JO0 FA1340

19 LOE EdANQLSSERHNOD
ey Ziw =4Hd
(992383} TT:E0°¥T  ET/EU/E  S83EQ



L A INOZ-90-T0% ETOTFET/E0 AMOAWE 030 MAIEIGIT ECOTFRII¥D

RE- T i IHUZ-FG-E0% CZOC/UT/ R0 AVOAWS 03O MAIH3AIT 09 £1Z
[ R 44 Zoar-To-Tov FZ0Z/E1/%0 AWGANE 030 MAIMIETISINWENSHI FAIT WNOILYR ALEIEIT BLESEID 6
FECcCELTREINEEERFETESEEA EAENTEE ISt AR NN NN EEEECERFALEN lIllluﬂ“ﬂﬂullllklllltll-hﬂn“l"lIlhllll-Illliu"u!l!ll!llﬂllbllltIIIIIIIUHH"unulllllllIIllllHHﬂ"Hh"n"NIlhl
¥4 E9T HILYES 1T
T6 91 EDIANSS MWDK ADNIDEINT 1413 LI ES5IE [T AN
FEOETT oo 1583 KOTLNELIY 817 0ET INAWIIHOINT MY
[0 HESTI ALNOOD 40 321440 oL 8T INIMEOVIYR SHLITTIONS o8 T¥L MOLLVELEININTY
»9E€9T F TOOZ-LE-PEY ETOLACL/¥0 AMQAWE O30 JOJRIT
Z6°91 P ZOOT-E0-679 £ZOZ/CU/Y0 AMARWd 020 JO4EIT
-ad-1 it TEOZ-BF-005 CIOI/ET/ PO AWAAWd GZg gogdlt
ETAR ro4 roOZ-c8-50% EZOZSCT/YO AWOAWE O30 JOLAIT
vLETT fof EO00Z-0S+T0Y LTOIFELAP0 AvaANd Q3T <Q4EI1
ot £L ;o 200Z+E0-TO5 C202/CT/0 AWOAYd 030 4O4EIT
88 LH i TOOT-9G-TOY CTRZAET/ Y0 AVWAANG Q2d 204817
0ET Ty ro ToZ-90-T0% EI0ZFET/ 60 AWOAYE 30 40481
8T'S f 7 ZO0T-M0-TOY LROISET/P0 AWQAYE a0 J048I7 £TOTSRTS 40
LI 14 £ 2002-20-T0t £IOZ/ET/90 AWUAYd Q5@ AodAIn T97E99
BE THT i/ TO0Z-T0-T0% TI0T/ET/4D AWOAWE Q30  JOMBITEONVHNSNI IIIT TYNOTIWN ALMIAIT 5§9C6ZTO €0

OIS ASSIREEEENNIEINIICIOILOSSASNEER a

EFEIREEEmAEEl S EESEUFF AR AT CRA AR A e A SNl NI I NNAN S SC A AR T ANEN NN NS T AI ARER

mrmmaaa

PO EOT EJLWAS5IQ 00 0% TITAYIS LWOK ADNISEIWT 00'c? anna IvEd Isd
b0 L2 dML3 HOTINEIHISIS Imd ZTEUGST Yoy 000t HOLINELIO
sY BL LNIWIDEQINT Myl RA°TT SYTUNSYIAL a0 29 HOIIVELS LN IHCY

%0 601 L 2O0E-E-PEY ETQTACT/PQ AVQAYd  QEQ NIZSLITAN
00'0Z iod TobZ-£0-62% E20Z/CT1/F%0 AVARWd O30 NIZIITAN
00 LL £/ IQQZ-LE-DTS C2ZOL/C1/%0 AVQAvdE &30 NIZSITAN
00 LT ;o ZabE-0€-605 E20Z/ET/ 0 AWARWE O30 NIZAITAN
TE'S5T fod IODT-0F-Z0r ETOL/CI/P0 AVWGAWE  O3Q NIZSITAN
000 [ 200Z-60+ThY ELZO2Z/ET/WD AWOAWd O30 NIZAITAN
Sk AL L Z00T-90-T0Y ETRI/ETAP0 AWAAYY Q30 NIJFAITAN C2OT/ PR/ B0
1R 44 P 200Z-L0-TOHF E20F/ET/v0 AWQAYL O30 NISATTAN 1876Z8
00Ty F TOOZ-TQ-T0Y £ZGTAST/P0 AYWQAYWS Q30 MIZALTAN FAIT HEOK M3M 5CRTTE Lo
IIIUIIIIIlll'nnllllllllllllIIIIINIBHIDHH.FIII.Ill!ﬂll.ﬂﬂld"'lln.lIFIIIllllll'lﬂﬂﬁ*ﬁhﬁlh.ll -m FETEECEREREN EEESNIEFFIIREETEAN LR EXE 2 E 0N
00°00E HOIIVELSINIHIY
CTOT/ YT/ vO
00°00¢
00 Q0E [ TOOZ-10-T0F EIOT/ET/ 40 AWGAYE @30  OJENJSN HOTHD ITOZED TYE8a3d AnYN LILEEITE (0
FFLEETAARRER ﬂ'lﬂ.l‘lﬂlIIIIllﬂnlnﬂinllllllllllllllll.ﬂﬂlanﬂﬂunnll.lllIINIIlllﬂlI.Ilﬂﬂl"ﬂu.ﬂnllIIlnlIIIIIIlllll.‘ll""’ﬂﬂlﬂll..llll....lii.llﬁlﬂ-luﬁﬂﬂﬂ
66 6L dNNE TS IVU4dYEY 107021 SLNINSSISSY ALYBIO¥E E9°E8 NEITD ALNIOD 40 AITLI0
66 6L TUGZ-99-ZTF TIOLJET/FO0 AWOAYd  d3d  NOISWN £ZOZ/HT/ 40
T 02T Z00z-90-10% £TOT/ET/00 JddRed  d3d  [DISKH €5°€8F
£9°€8 200T-¥0-TOF EQOIJET/ Y0 AWOAWE 30 NIISKN N EIQIED ZTAOTEHE ILWLS ISEETTH €0
EEEEEFVEICEEEARE EEFISTETHEIERRNEE EEEELEE AEFENIEFEE LR F A R AN AR NI SN NN I N IS NI AL C AR F NN NI NN NN FE A I EFAEF
607002 NOILYELS TN IHTY
£TOT/ L/ LD
007002
00002 I $00Z+T0+10% CTOLFCTI/¥D AWOAWd OFQ  Qd MSE ISIMHINGS JO uNvE s9f82TY 0
I I I AEFENESICTARE SRR AN S RN EN TEEFRINCGC-OASSSESEAY NEEASREETERFETEIIRIRINED SIFEESaTEs EEFRIBRPX EFEENEENFOSLOECDENSIEERE Lt | LL] L]
00" 2€ HLMESIA 0ok AITAYIS LD ADNIDEIWI seet AN TS TYdddYIy
sy el 111408 §5°€h fileT 00'#Z INFUIIHOINT MYT
ST 6T SLRINSTZHEY ALHILOEL 00°8 HYTT2 AINOOD 30 EITII0 00°Z% NOILYMLE LN IWTY
99 EE fof TODZ-ZE-FPEY EZOLFET/¥0 AWEAWd Q3G 34172610
00°2T ;o IBBZ-CO-629 EIOZFET/ Y0 AMAQAMd Q30 FJITIETD
1 NOuY 2 08 TING ¥ WDTCALT weAL N uot 3d 1In88G AweN ZLvg s

EL akied T9T-OTT NOIIRTOSIE  ONTISIS DY) (092383} IT7:80°FT CIFROFE  FaAtEC



51 %05
A 1:1
£77 345
I 9%
2795
¥E IS
LLT1%T
9016
80 L06
TLTOsT
[ 3341
3-8 14
st ot
g Lot
zLo 9T
BLES
957628
987628
957618
9568
BT TE
Bl z&
oL Z6
w126
06 50T
T8 1
LIRS ¥34
o0 298
9L TS
er-1ez
€1 T4%
5T795T
6L
8L SR
g5 Ty
05°2z%
T2 A4
82011
S ETL
10 kbE
0918
¢ 9001
9T LITT
SZ6L
%09
Lo°8
£5°111
oLieeT

I FEECEFEE IS NN NN NN AN NI FFENTNCOSFAC T TamcAasmcaa Y ASESEESFdCF RS T SO AXERANTER S RRAE

gL'l
LIS 3
Z5°'§T
Lane-14
oa' st
LI T4

AuToun

L o T T T T T T e T T T e e e e e e e e e e e T e

e

ch )

Tt e TR TR TR ML Th T TR m T R Mmoo thm tm e o TR TRt Tw tm Tm T tw Tmy M Ty T ey Ta T Tt e M e T T TR T T T T TR TR e

e T

i IDTOALI

*1

abed

E: P4
LA T4
BETOT

09%2-2f-1C3
290E-035-20F
DISI-10-10%
ZO0E-TT-$E9
TO0T-08-20%
7QQZ-T0-10¥%
099Z+TE-¥EY
QFIT-9P-ITF
499Z-60~T0F
99aL-9o-10%
299Z-10-10%
FooZ-zE-vED
ZO02-99-2TF
ZORE-0-10%
TOoE-90-10F
ZO0QT-10-10¥
0892-ZE-+LY
G99T-30-T0F
A48~ a-TOY
083L~-T0-10Y
TOOT-TE-SES
TGOT-BL-TOP
ZORIL0-TON
ToQZ-10-TO®
DSGI~-TT-FED
DYFE-L S-S0
DS&T-05-Z0b
089E-60-10F
085 -80-10%
089Z~30~-10%
DS®I-T0-TOW
200%-Te-bEs
TOOT-L9-50%
Z00L-95-L0F
ZO0T-64-10F
ZQ0Z-g0~-10F
00T -%G-TOY
Z00Z-140~-T0%
GO9Z-TE-¥IH
093Z-EF-008
DOST-LO-50F
098 -05-L0%F
DST-E0-TO0F
EO0Z-ZE- 419
TOQLT-BF-00%
ZOOZ~LG-50%
TOOL-05-70%F
Ipoz-an-1o0%

LI0I/ETF¥D
£INTSETS 20
fToTsEL 0
TIOTLETAP0
TIOTSLTIFED
CIOT/TTA»0
EZORAETAY0
EZOTSETA YO
CZOZ/ET/YD
£XOT/ETAY0
EIOT/ETSYD
ETOL/ET/ PO
€I0T/ETS 10
CTOT/ETS R0
€20T/ETS N0
€TOT/EI/00
CLOT/ET/RD
LTOT/ET 00
EISZ/ET/EO
CEQE/ET/ RO
CROT/ET/
ETOT/ET/ RO
fE02/E1/00
EI0ZFETS ¥
cehEfET Mg
CIOT/ETS VO
€20Z/ET/80
LTOZ/ET/ Y0
{4 T4 ¥4 1]
TToT/Eisve
CIBL/ET/e0
£ZOT/LI N0
EZOTIET/BO
EZOT/ET/H0
ETOZ/ET/E0
ETUT/EL/ O
ETAT/CT /%0
EINE/ET/PY
EI0T/ELSPA
EIDL/ETSH]
£I0T/ETS/PA
EIOTFETSRD
£20Z/E1/ %10
EIOZ/ET/ ¥
£rOT/ETSVE
£ZOZ/ETS 0
EI0T/ETAVE
CZOZ/ET/H0

HILYds1a
[ay et ]

S1NAWESISSY ALU3A04S

TO0Z-Z4-¥E8
ZQOL-E0-619
Z00Z-8F-D0G
LOQL-05-%0F
TAOT-EA-TO¥
Zo0C-g0-10p

wWwaal FUTT

T9T-2T%

CIOZ/ET/N0
EZOT/EL/ 0
CIOZ/CT/B0
EZOL/EE/ PR
EZOZ/ET/90
EZOT/RT/ PO

HOILTIOS 3K

ATOAYS EOLYH HIISSE3E
AUCAYY HILWN HOISSEIE
AREAYE HALYW HIISSEIE
EA- LA I30 HOISSE
AdAne T30 HOoISER
AWGRYE E30 HIISsEDE
AMGAYd HIEYW  OMHSEDR
AVQRENd HOLIYW  DWHSEDR
AWOAYE HILYW OWHSEDE
AYQAWE HOLIYH  OWHSEDE
AWQAYE HOLWW OWHSEDH
AWOAwd Q30 QHHSEDE
Indivd d3q OCUHSEDE
IMOAYE d3a  CHHESEDE
ANOAYd dizg OWHSED4
ANGAYY  aZQ OHHSEDE
ANMAAYd HDIYW AdMASEORE
ANQAYd HIOLYW ddWdSEDd
Ad3Add HOIV JdMASEDS
AYQAYd HILYW ddWISEDE
A Add @30 ddldSE0E
AROAYL Qid daWISElE
AWJAYd 430 daWA8908
ARIAYd QI ddWISE0E
AIAYd HOIVM JAWASHDHE
AWIAWE HILYW JdWISRIE
Avdaiwd HOIMW JdWISEDE
ANOAT HJLYH ddW3SE0R
AMAAYd HOLYW 24L3SE08
ANIAYd HILYW SIH3SE0E
AMIAWA HOIYMW AdKASEE
AMIAYT 030 AgpE5Ed
Avniwd  agEg AdWESEDd
ANTAY 03d dawasedd
AWIANT Q30 AdWasadd
ATAN J3g aawEsEd
ANIANS d3g JdJWISEE
Aedlvd Q3d daAWISEDE
ANTINd HOLYW OWH S628
AMaidd HOIYVW OWH S8
AROAYd HOLIYW OWH 5908
AM(ivd HOIVKW OWH 5808
AROAwd HOLYW OWH 59048
ATV 330 W 58908
AIAwd Q3q OWH SAJE
ANIAYd 030 OWH 5908
AYOAYd 230 OWH SR08
INTANS J30 OWH
ERssEZDoRIOEATEEEzEsE=EEAE

FZEL

OB SE

Bo e
Ixaadd 02d MAL¥E3IAIN
ANTRNS 2337 nAL¥3IRIN
Adind T30 HALYITEIT
AVDAYS a3d MALEIRIT
LRedind 030 NALHIATT
AWQAN a3d nALE3RIN

ueridt Ioseg

STMOTISIAIE SADIANAS SATIYYLSINIWTY
=acwrazzmEw

ADZIAEAS LHOW AJNIDEETWI

AHETI AINNDD 30 301440

ONILIFIT HD3HD

ouen

ETAG:RT

SZOZ/HUSHD
E6°SEOSE
TLERZTHE 10

LNYED FEIY
IHAKIDIEOINI MYT
HOILYNLEINIWIY

EIWdI

£L/804%

()

IRIEC



0L 9s
58t
55 P1
LT RE
g5 1
S5l
QT 8%
YE-TT
291
e
Y’
LI
v e
8
re'r
gr-e
2s'1
[4-B
By'9
Loted
LO'BT
Lb-&Z
o]l 34
SE'V
TETTTL
LA}
ZhobkLl
T2 cw
16ty
[1 -1
LO6T
[X T
fI°€
tZ°E
£t
85'2
L1
TEET
€T°f
EL°T
BE°6T
L1}
tL'E
TEL
£T'F
'
X L
0L TEY
aLrzie
oL TE9
ok e9rT
oLzee
[ R-d:4 ]
QF oL
OF oL
[T -T2
09 0kT
OE 0L
0FE 9L

Juncuny

# 04

F L T e S T s T T T e e e e B B e e et

Tiwe

T T T T T T T T T T e T B e e Bl

# ADTOALT

El

T b

pesZ-60-T0Y
DA%E~-80-TOF
089r-L0~I0%
G89Z-59-T0F
0g9z-+0-10k
QeIT-Z0-TO¥
4492-T4-10F
[Ad P AT A RS 23 |
THOT-LE-0T5
ZoOz-d9-LTt
ZonZ-L9-50%
TO0C-0E-Lotr
zonz-&0-T0k
COOE-HO-TOF
ZOOT-LO-TOd
TOOT--TdP
Z00T-+0-T0%
Z00g-Z0-To0¥k
CO0Z-TO-TOb
0992 -TL-¥E9
099T-£0-E629
099z -g¥-005
G9HE-59-2Tk
0992-£L8-50F
099E-05-20F
Q992 -60~-10F
0232-80-Ta¥
095z -L0-T0Y
038T-93-T0%F
099Z-%0-T4%
Q%T-10-T0%F
099Z2-00-10%
ZoOE-ET-FES
2O0Z-£0-678
TO0Z-6¥-00%5
ZQ0Z-9%~TZF
TO0C-L¥-50¥
Z00T-05-Z0
rORL-6R-TOF
Z00T-60-T0F
Z00T-B0-T0Y
TOOZ-20-TOF
TDOT-L0-T0F
ZoLZ-90-Tod
w00z -vo-Low
TOHOX-TB-TOk
T00T-00-Tok
O989Z-TC-PES
DI9Z-£0-619
o%9E-08-20F
OBST-GO-TOY¥
DSFT- 40 -TOW
OH9T-TY-T0%
TOQT-ZE-viG
200T-£0-679
ZHOT-05-Z0t
ZO00T-BR-TOY
Z00E-%0-TOY
ZO00Z~-TD-TQ%

weil Sury

T9T-471 NOILDVIQSEY

CI0ZTSLT/30
CIOT/LT/ve
CTOT/ETS/¥0
ETOC/ET/ 0
EIOTFETSYE
£TQT/ETSvE
£Z0Z/ET/P0
EL0T/TT/0
ETOT/EL/PD
ETOT/EL/¥0
CITOZ/EL/ RO
EZRT/ET/ ¥
€Z0Z/ET/D
LCOL/ET/vD
EZOT/ET/%0
EZOT/EL/¥0
E2QZ/ET/ b0
LIQT/ET/ 0
LIOT/ET/B0
TIOT/ET/ PO
£ZOT/ET/ B0
TZOZ/ET/¥0
CZOZ/ET/ B0
ETOZT/ETS PO
£T0TS LT/ B0
FLOTSETS/ VO
£ZOZSET/%0
FTOZSET/B0
£ZOR/ET/ B0
fZOT/LT/80
ETOT/ET/ MY
LTOZ/LTIBO
£ZTOT/CT/ %0
ETOT/ET/®
ETOE/ LT PO
EEOZ/ LT/ ¥D
£TOT/ET/ O
CZOZ/ETS PO
£TOTFET/ B0
CEOR/ET/ 4D
ETOE/EES PO
£TAT/LT/ B0
TTOT/LE/ 0
£2TOT/ LT/ 0
TZOT/LL/F0
EZOZ/CT/ED
CTOZT/RE/ %0
EZOT/ET/ %0
EZOTFET/®Q
EZOT/ETIWD
EZOTFELS TR
ECOZ/ET/ D
EZOZ/EL/ YD
£TOZ/ET/ N0
CTOL/ETS D
£ZOZSET/¥D
LTOTALTS D
TZOTS TS +0
0T/ LT/ 20

AYAAd HEDIVM dWIVLAIG
AWIid HILWW dWEwln3c
iwdidd HOIYW dWEVLTAC
AWGAYd ROIVRW JWIYLIIQ
A¥diee HOLWW dWEYLTIEC
ANGARE HILYW dWIWLTIA
ANGAWd HIZWW dWIYITId
ANCAYS g30 4WIWITIA
A¥QAY g3 4WIYI1E0
AwdAd AET 4W3wlTId
AYTAYD 30 dWIYETIT
AYGAWY  Tag dWAYLIEQ
AWGAYd a3d dAWAY1TI0
ANOAYd 3] dWINLTID
Avdivd J30 AWIYLTAR
AVQATD O30 dWEYNLTIE
FYOAMS 0I5 SWIVLTIO
AVAAYD g30 dWETL1ED
LA aza 4WIYLTad
AYOARL HOLWR 1{YLTA0
AvdAdd HILVW TdOWITAT
AMOAYE HaIwvW WIYLTIT
AMCLYA HOIwW T2I41T3T
AYGAYA HOIwW TdOWLTId
A¥AAYd HOIWH TSO¥LITAD
A¥QAwd HILWVW T4WITIT
AWMLY HOINH 40WLITET
AYGhud HOAWW TdIWITIQ
AVOAwd EDIMNM T40¥1734
A¥TAvd EOIWH 142%113d
AYTAYS HOIVH "T43¥1734
AMdAYd HOIVW T4OM1TEA
Avdiwd g3d ENITIT
A¥OAYd G330 TENITIA
AYQANYd 433 TANITIO
ANOAYd G3d 142¥1730
AVQXLwd QY TIINLTIT
AMaivd a30 T4IW.LT3d
A¥QAwd  OFQ TIOWLIEQ
ANOAYS T3¢ T4WLTIA
AMdAyd Qag T4IvLTaa
IaiyS 051 T4IMITAD
FNOAYA Q30 T4o¥1T30
EMOAYS 833 1424130
AUCAYS J3d 14a%i13d
i J34 14241130
RYQAvd 737 142%1139
Evlivd H)lwWK OJJ55E08
AYOAYd HOUWH Q4458508
Aardd Holw Ddd85824
RYAYE HOAWVH Odd55E08
AYOAYI HRIWW DI3SSEoT
AYOAYE HOIWM (dd35E03
AVOAYS  CHG DEESSEIE
ATTAYD 430 Wd4a55E38
AYaArvd 233 04d55a08
Addivd d3¢ oddassads
Avarnvd Q3] WEASFADE
Adivd J30 dA55aE
UG TIATIIBHG

ONILSIT 3DIHD

109324

IEN

TITEQTYT

3LvQ

fZFEC/S

B Fld



5 i TI0Z-Ri-10% ELOL/ET/P) AWOAMS aic A3S5NT
LE-M [ Z0GT-BO-TOF EIOZ/ET/R0 AWQRWE  gag JI34SKT
1 !t TODZ-BO0-T0% €L0Z/E1/%0 AYWAAWE Jaq AZ4SNI
8z L TO0Z-cC-T0F £20Z/E1/¢0 AWGAYE 0 FISASHI
L fof TO0E=20=T0% €TOZ/TT/ 70 AWALYS a3g FIIERT
4€" o ZOOZ-90-T0F CI0Z/ET/H0 A¥arwd  g30 FISSNI
L i/ [0Qr=30=T0F EZOT/ET/ 00 ANAAYL [kt FIASNI
gT° I TAGT-FO-TO¥ EZOT/LET/PO AVEIVWE 030  334SHI
Lo fof T00Z-#0-10% CZOT/EE/E0 ANOAYE qzd o EEY Y
Tz L TOOZ-Z0-10% CEOEET/E0 AWIAWS aZa  FIISKI
Er [ 2002-T0-10% ETOZ/ET/H0 AMOAMS aad FEASNT
(1.8 L T00Z-00-TO0F ETOI/ET/WY AWOANI Q30  SIISKI
0L PR fod ZOQZ-TE-409 CTOT/ET/ 80 AVAAWL Q3q ITIEwSIa
¥ETY o TOOZ-E0-629 EIZOZ/ET/E0 AWOAWd  03ad INIEwSld
FE' ¥ [ TO0ZT-LE-0TG ELOZ/ET/¥0 AVQAwd 037 ISIEYEIa
FE" ¥ L TEOI-6¥-045 EEOZ/ET/BD AWALYA QI INITWSIQ
L F ToOZ-A¥-00S EZCT/ET/PO ANAAYd q3¢ ITIEYEIa
L1-58 io7 TOOZ-99-I0F EZOE/CT/%0 ANOAWA Q39 [TEAWSIA
B0z F TOOZ-L9-50% LZOC/CT/ %0 AMORYA gag I7I9v5ia
85" 2t A zoor-0$-Z0k EZOZ/ET/PO AVGAWS  Q3d ITISWSID
YE ¥ 5 of ¥O0Z-60-T0F EZOZ/LT/¥0 AVAIWA g3a ITIEYSIO
2RTFT A TOOZ-60-TOF EZOZ/EL/E0 AVOAWS 430 INIEYSIT
L3 1 A TOOZ-B0-TO0F €Z0ZFET/P0 Avwdaivd d2] ITISYSIT
BETF ff TooZz-B0-T0F ECOZ/ET/¥0 ANOANG Q30 INISVSIA
TE Y Fof ZO0Z-L0-T0% EZOZSET/PO AWQAvd g3q ITIEYSIO
BETE ;o7 TOOT-LO0-T0F ETOT/EL/¥) AVOAWE Q3¢ I7IGWSIA
L8701 i ZO0Z-90-10% LZ0Z/ET/PO AvQivd Q3a ITIEYSIT
[4:A8 34 P ZoOT-¥0-10F TLOT/EL/¥D AVWdAvd  ¢ad ITISWSIg
[ 2] F A THOZ-F0-T0% TTOZ/LT/B0 AWOAYS Ga0 ITIEYSId
[-3- I F Z0OT-Z0-T0% £TOZTFET/P0 AWOAWd QA4 ITIEVSIA
Le - P Io0Z-To-TA% LZOZFEL/®0 AWGAYSE 030 I1IEesIa
L 7 TOOZ-00-T0% €X0Z/ET/¥0 AWQAYL g3q ITEITYSIa
€99 F o7 0992-25-PE9 CZOL/ET/P0 AWALYd EDIWW HISYLITIQ
S EE ff 095C-05-70% ETAT/LT/P0 AMAAWd HOIWW HISYITIT
SEEL s/ 098Z+T0-T0% TIOZ/ET/P0 A¥ALYd HDIWW HISY1TIJ
wEL f i ZOOT-TE-FE9 ETOL/TLSPD A¥AAWd  J34 HOSWVITIA
Lot A ZOOZ-05-20% TTOZ/LT/¥D Awdivwd 03d HOS%173a
TLE F FOOZ-T0-T0%F €20Z/CT/®¥0 AYORYd  4IFC HOSVLTIO
VZLE Fo [99Z-FL-%£9 TZOZ/ET/ B0 AMORYS HOIWW WYIYLITIG
(4 3 IhY £/ PSPT-A0-TCo¥ EZOZ/TT/P0 AWOAYd HIIWM WYJIYITIO
9 e £/ A597-LO-TO0% €ZOZFEL/#0 AMOANS HDIWW WYJYL1TIO
£9°Ed F 099Z-30~T0¥ €Z0Z/TT/P0 AYOAVA HIIWR WVAVITIg
97°LE P 099Z-b0-TOF €I0Z/FET/ B0 AVOAYS HOLWW WYAYITIO
ES°EF i f Q99T -TO0-TO0F EZOZ/IT/P0 AVOAYS HAIYW WYLYITIO
|- ] ;oo ogar-TH-LoF EZOZFEL/R0 AMOAYS HOIWW WY3IYITIO
aL’e F ZOOZ-EE-FD9 EZTOT/ET/ 00 AYOAYS Q30 WYSYET13d
ST P Z00Z-B0-TOF EXOZ/EL/¥0 AMOiYd J30 WYIYITIT
SE° ¥ Fs LO0Z-80-10% CINT/EL/¥0 AVGAVE Q30 WYivLi1Id
v r F Z0OZ-LO0-T0F EZTOZT/ET/#D AVOAVS J30 WYAYLTIO
S8 I TOOZ20-19F ELOTSET/¥D ANTAVE q3g Wyd¥113Ig
LT84 foF ZOOZ-PR-TOF EZOZ/EL/RD AMOAWS Q30 WYdWITIT
SB'F P TOOC-P0-TOF EQOZ/ET/FO AVIAYE Q30 WWIVITIG
58+ N TOOZ-ZO-TOP EZOZ/ET/RO AYOAY J30 WY¥dwlTag
s8'F L ZOOT-T0-TIOP ETOZFET/¥0 AVOAME O30 WYJwLT3Ia
SETTOT L 099Z-2¢-#{9 CTOTFET/PD AWAAYE HOLWW JWEWITIC
S5 1 F o/ DIYT-LE-OTS 20T/ ET/ Y0 AYOAWS HDIVW AWIWITAC
By 5/ 0982 -99-Z2% TZOT/ET/ D AWOAYMI HOLWH JWIWITIQ
TLE L 09%E-L9-S0% EZOS/ET/ YD AVGAVS HIIYW dWIVITIQ
L 33 A 0992-05-Z0% TIOZ/LIT/%0 A¥QAYA HOLWW dWI¥113d
Junoun # 0d 2i¥d & 321oAUT w3lp STy uoTadr 20830 swEy aLvd Ele)

41 i 9B R@L-0TT NOLLOTOSIY DNILS:IT XD3HD (OS2I Ti=@O:+e»T £2/BO/S - 21EC



EEa T8 I TORE=-BO-TOY £Z0LFET/ %0 AWGAYd G50 WY3S9524d
LA 13 LAV TOOZ-$0- 10+ LZOZ/CL/ 4D AYCAYS =0 WYIEEIYd
9% 64 fof TOOE=40-T10p TIOL/LT/ 40 AWIAYTL 030 WYJEEaYd
9Z 6L ;o 1O0Z-p0-T0b £20Z/07/%0 AWGAVE 030 WYddsaud
FSULEY f 7 099Z-ZT-#£9 TLOL/ET/ 90 AWCAYE HOLWW JWROSIUL
£L'ThE F 0498T-LE-0T5 (TO0T/0T/ %0 AVOARS HOLYW JuWSHGId
Le T TRE I 0997-A0-10% £ZOIF01/%0 AvOAYd HOLwW AW3As3¥e
Li ThZ P Q9PT-90-10% TI0IFE1/ Y0 AVOAYL EOLYWA dMIESTAd
LL TrE F ) 6997-490-10% €2Z0ZF0T/%0 AVOAYd HDLWHW JWIZESTHd
LL Th2 L 997-p0-10F CZ0L/CT/YD AVUAWd HOLWW JKIFSEUA
LL'TvE FA $997-28-10F FIOZSET/e0 AVOAMS HILYWW AWIESTHL
EL'ThE L 099Z-T0-T0F EIOT/ELS Y0 AVOANd HDLWVW JWZESTEd
YRS i ZOOZ-2E-PES EIZOZ/ET/ O AWOAYS A3T dWIESTEd
Lg et P ZO0I-LE-015 £Z0T/LT/*0 AWQEYS Q3¢ JWFESIEL
[%:08-11 F FOOT-£0-TOF TIZOT/ET/P0 AWAYW G307 ANIFSHAL
LE 92 F TOUT-BY-10P TI0T/ET/00 AwdAvd Q30 AWIIE3dd
X1+ ff ZOGZ-00-T0P TZOZ/CV/40 AWOAYd (30 dWIASTES
LE a9l f 7 TOOZ-#0-10F TIOZ/FLTSP0 AMQAWL Q20 AW3ITETYL
LB 9L ) TOOIT-Z0-I10F €ZOT/UTSH0 AWOAWd Jd3d AWATETYS
LB 9L F T00Z-TO-T0F TIQT/ET/0Q AWAANA J3d dW3ssIyd
T5°RIZ fof 0992 -99-7TF ETOL/ET/v0 AWdAYd HOLWW TIHES5THd
ToOEkS s 099T-0%-I0k TZOLFET/ 0 AWAAYd HOIVM "1dIEsZud
Z0 ' EgoT L 0e92-60-10F EZOZ/ET/00 AVAAYS HOLWHW TIDESEYd
10 FFS [ Q997 -g0=T0F ETOZSELTS %0 AWOAWd HILYW TIDESEHd
E0°2L9T i 099t -£0-T0F EZOT/C1/H0 AYORWd HOIWH T4DE534d
05" SEE [ 099Z+90-TOF CIOCFET/ M0 AWGAYd HOLWW T4IE53ud
[X-48 1.4 fof ZO0L-99-2Z% CTOE/ET/ 00 AWQAYd 030 T42E5EYd
Sy 09 i/ IEOZ-0%-200 LI0T/EL/Y0 AWAAYE Q3T 4IE53He
S¥ 09 /o7 FODT-6G-T0F £I0Z/CT/ 40 AWOAME 030 T42TINL
S¢703 [ ZOOZ=60-TOP CI0Z/ET/P0 AWQAVS T30 TdIE53Ed
L L1 Fa ZOOT-80-TOF CIOT/LTAP0 AWAAVLE 30 T40AF3Yd
06 OfT F ZOOZ-L0-TO% CIDZ/CT/%0 AWQAYS Q30 N4JA5TEd
L1 A TO0T-L0-TOF £IOT/ET/P0 AWGAWE G230 47a53¥S
819 f ! ZOOZ-90-T0% CIDT/CT/P0 AWQAYZ J3a 142a538d
898 ;o4 04SC-ZL-YE9 E£TOT/ET/V0 AWOAYE HOLWW  ZIJSHNI
LI ) 099Z-C0-EZ9 EI0Z/ET/ 00 AWCAWS HOLWW ZZAEHT
z9’ £ QUST-LT-DTS CINT/ETAPO AWAAWE IDLWW S24ENT
o9’ A BY92Z-4%-005 £2AZ/CT/+0 IWOAwd HOLWW IALSNI
Ty I, Q99Z-Gr-00S TIOL/EL/P0 AMOAYE HILVW  3J4SHI
(45 AV D482 -98-22F CIDZ/EI/H0 AddiYd HOLWW F3AENI
52 FA, U99Z-Le~50F €LOIFEI/VO0 AWOAVE HIOLWW  3ILSNI
L% £/ 0992-05-20F £Z0Z/UT/50 Xwdivd HIIWW A32SNI
BE S L Q99Z-60-10F EZOIFET/PY AVOATY HOLWW 33:s81
8978 [ 099c-g0-t0% EZOZ/ET/b0 IWAAYd HOLIWW FAISHNT
[hol 5 7 Q99T -L0-TQF ETOT/UL1/ P0G AVOAWd HOLYW FASENT
¥ £ £ 088z -90-T0F €I0Z/€T/rd Kodivd HILWW J3IENT
130 + F 099Z-F0-TQF TIOT/RT/P0 AWOATd HOLWW  J3SSHI
sR1 P Q9IT-T0-T0¥ ETOZ/ET/FD AWHAYS HOLWW  33S5NT
¥E ¥ F 0990 -Th-T0F EZOZ/ET/RE AWAAYd HOLYMW JIISNI
z3° F O59Z-00-TO0F C2ZAZ/ET/F0 AWAAYd HILWW  FIASNI
1 A ZOOZ-ZE-PES EZQIFET/ Y0 AWQAWE gzd JASGHI
*T {7 ZOOZ-€0-62% EIVZ/ET/P0 AWGAW4 430 3IISNT
Lo’ F ZOOT-LE-OTS EZOLFET/BO AWAAYWE 130 FIISNI
L0 FAs ZOOZ-E¥-009 EZOI/CT/P0 AWAAWE Q3O 3IISNI
Lo’ A TIOT-BE+00T EIQI/ECT/FO AWAAWE =2a JFASNI
s A ZOOT-99-TTF SIOZ/EL/PD AWARYL g3g 334SNI
0’ P ZROT-L9-S0F EZ0Z/ET/ PO AWUANd aza F34SHI
LN £ ZOOZ-05-Z0F CTOL/ET/EO AWOAMS 023  FI4SNI
£0° Fol roOT-80-T0% CZOZ/CL/P0 AYQANS a3d FIASNT
EULL B Od Tiwqd B ROTOALT Wany BUIT uotadtIase e kAR =30

T rabeg T9T-9TT KOIINTCSEY ONILSIT MI3HD 09ITHI] TTAE0RD E£TSEGST BARC



9% €1 [ DY -10-TOb EITOT/LT/¥0 AYOAWE HILYW WIANCISIA
812 i/ 200T-ZT-¥ED €ZOZ/CT/%0 AWOAWE  d3¢ WINGISIA
2t i ZODZ-LE~0TS CIDZ/EL/PO AVAAWS  QF] WANOISIA
21" il TODZ-99-Z2¢F CZOZ/EL/P0 AVOAWE 020 WANOISIA
Lo’ f 4 TO0Z-L9=50F €Z0Z/ET/P0 AWQAWY  GSC WINODISIA
£8" ;o TOOT-05-I0F ETOZ/ET/¥0 AMGAWS O30 WEHOISIA
35T [ Z7A0Z-64-T0F EZOZ/ET/P0 AWQAWd  J30 WIMOISIA
0" fof IO0Z-80-10F £ROT/ET/%D AWAAWd O30 WIHOISIA
Hi i 2O0Z-£0-T0F £I0Z/ET/B0 ANAAWd  Q3IC WINOISIA
ET I ZOOZ-90-10F EI0Z/ET/P0 ANAAWE  GFC WANCGISTA
QE” fof 02 -40-TO0F CIOZ/ET/%0 AWOAWd QIO WINOISIA
0" I ZO0Z-Z0-T0Y TZOZ/ET/U0 AVEAYS  OIG WINQISIA
L it zooZ-TH-tO €IOT/LT/B0 RVOAWS  OZQ WINOISIA
BT fod D99Z-Gi-PED CLOT/ET/¥0 AVOAWd HOIVW WYINISIA
L 14 f ot 0S97-H0-TOb £20Z/CT/F0 XMOAYE HIIVMW WYINTEIA
st'e /ot D99Z-L0-10% TZOT/EL/PD AYCAYd HOIVW WYINISIA
[N fof 0492-90-10F {T0Z/ET/B0 AWOAYS HILIYW WYANISIA
B6' vt I 99T +FO-TOF ELOZT/ET/PD AYQAWA HILYW WedNISLA
BY & F 0992 -20-10F EZOZ/ET/P0 AWAAYd HIIWH WYANISIA
Ev L ior G992 -T0~-T0F E£TOT/ET/PD AYOAWd HOLWW WYINITIA
-La F ZoUr-ZE-bE% CZOT/ET/%0 Avdivd 30 WWANISIA
z2§°2 [ ZOGT-20-10% EZO0Z/ET/P0 AVAAWd O30 WRANLISIA
ve- A TOOZ-B0-T0F CTOZ/LT/H0 ANAAWd 430 WIdNISIA
LT £ ZODZ+L0~TOF £T0Z/LT/P0 AWOANS T3¢ WWANISIA
(TR ff TODZT-20-T0% £ZAZ/ET/B0 AWIAWA  OHC WWINISIA
(TN o ZODZT-¥0-TOt £T0T/CT/00 AWOAMd O30 WWANISIA
g it TODZ-F0-TOF CZOZ/CE/%0 AWOAME Q20 WY3NISIA
L1 N ! COOZ-TO-TOP ELOT/ET/P0 AWOAMd O30 WWANISIA
tq’ Favi ZOOZ-TO-TOP CZOZT/CT/H0 AWQAML Q20 WYANISIA
§0'S PN Q99Z+TE-PEY CIOT/ET/ R0 AVAAYY HOIWM T4N00SIA
60°S F G9BT-GF-005 EIOT/ET/F0 AVQAMI HOLVH TINOI5TA
Lo"w i 0992-99-2ZF FIOZ/CT/80 ANMOAYW HOLWW TaN0OSIA
T L 099Z-£9-50F EZOT/EL/F0 AVAAYE HMOIWVW T400DFIA
09°61 [ 059Z-05-T0F ETOZ/CL/B0 AVOAYA HOLWW T400051A
§T°0T fof QPIT-E0-TOF EZOT/ET/P0 AVOAWd HOIWW Tdno35Ia
%5°0f I a99z-Q0-10k €Z0Z/ET/P0 AYAAWA HOIWH TANODSIA
£2°St fo7 099T-L0-T0F ETOT/ LT/ b0 AVARW HOLWH T00I51A
0Tl ;o7 0992-90~-T0% £Z0T/ET/BD A¥QAWd HOIVW TANOOSIA
60°% A 09BT-PO~TOP EZOZT/ET/D0 AVAAYA HOIVW TaNOOSIA
860§ Faas 039Z-00-10% EZ02/ET/H0 ANALYd HILWW T40O0D5IA
a5 Fof ZOPT-ZE-PEP ER0Z/ET/P0 AWAAWd Q3] TEOEDEIN
Ls” £ Z00Z-8b-008 £ZAZ/LY/00 AWARYd 430 TINONSIA
LT F ZTOOZ-9F-TIF ETUS/ET/®0 AVGAWS  d3U TENQ0ISIA
60" fod 200Z-49-80% £ZOZ/ET/00 AMIAME 030 TANOOSIA
&1'2 F ZOOZT-05-TOF ER0Z/ET/00 AVGAY4 (3¢ TLN0DSIA
ts° £l BOOZ-60-TAY FZOS/{T/F0 A¥IAWS QIO 140005IA
L5 fof ZOOT-60-TO0% €TOS/EE/0D AVAAYE Q3T TEA00SIA
TY L Fa ZONT-B0-TO% TIAZFETSwd Aveiiwd  OE3 T40A0051IA
PTT F ZOOZ-£0-TI% LTOS/CE/¥0 AMOAWE  OSC 2E0005Tn
L5 fof TO0Z-20-T08 ECO0Z/EE/ 0 AMTAYd 30 TINOD5IA
gi'r F TOOZ-90-T0P TZOT/TE/¥0 AVOANd  (3IQ T&N0DSIA
£5’ fof ZOOZT-PO-TO® €ZOZ/IT/ %0 AMAANG a3s TE0OSIA
5" £oF TO0Z-00-T0® TZCT/TT/ PO AVOAWS  (I0 14N0D5IA
7 SEY F B9E-ZE-FES {TOT/TT/ B0 AYAAYS HILWN HONSETNE
9t Bk ) TOOT-TE-YED TIOT/CL/P0 AVOAY O30 HONSS3NS
D5 SLHT F 099Z-90-T0% TI0Z/LT/60 AVOAVE FOLVH WYIAST¥3
STETL i 098Z+50-T4F £Z0T/CT/ b0 AMOAYd HOIWH WY39S34d
LERE-T4 54 L 09%2-BO-T0F [I0T/CT/R0 AWOAYE HOIWH WYJI953ud
97 6L LA ZOOT-BO-TOF ETOLAEL/ %D A¥GANd Q30 WYJ953¥d
pEHaL T # od L1 B @#3Toaul weal PUTT uatdizagad qivd ®#A3
g1 :abea TRTOTD NOILNIOSIE  ONILISIT ADTHD (D932HIY TI EP:T  ET/B0FS FIEC



L9867
£9°8%

*
81

09 -EST

T
S0°E
£L8d
TF®
1z
T T
e
Uz
1T
L
0061
Tz
6061
E1-0-1-4
S0°Tt
98 Z1
S0°11
£9°9
89 °LT
L4
(-
s 1
Q3" 51

LR )
i6° 3
2675
FE°1
49"

99"

né Bt
qL-
0T
§9°

%L
oS €T
L%
4Lz
BD'L
[T 4
b g

uneury

EEEETEESECFEAREERARD

H
7
H
/
f
¢
/
7
!
7
/
7
!
/
f
£
f
!
f
/
f
!

1

[y e T T L PSP Tt e PR PR LN NS VNN 2L TS EELEL RS ELERSRL LR EEL AR L EDLLE Ll

B e T T e T TN

A L]

B T e T T

f

R T T T T

B RRTEAUS

6T

1 abRd

¥idsd
P dfal H
py Alai-Fy

C3dfAENSyIEl 10 LNAWLIYI 3T

—srsEsERIEmesTrEmmoizsszaana

EEEEFTEEEEEmAmiASEEISEIERIFIAIEEEEsLfSLENSNEEEERSGIEAsETIwSSOsENEREERYECES AR
IIIANIS LWOW ADNEDEEWS
LNYED TYH30IE ST5500

L 14
8T
T8
1T
£9'5
8L1L

YE L6
9 1bL
TCBEET
6P TESE
0z £HT

TOEOT-ZO-T0% LZOIFETS 0 AWQRYS aFI
ZOBT-TG-10% £R0Z/ET/ %0 AWQAWE  GQ3C
T00Z-DO-TO% SZOESET/ 90 ANGAYS aaG
H2IYIEIG FA A
Qrins NOISNATHELSIA Ind T°T
AN TS THHAAWTE EE'D
FOAUU FLwEQEd B0°TT
